- 1N S S
)

BHARP

The Rural Difference
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ALLIANCE OF RURAL PENNSYLVANIA

BHARP Board Meeting
Minutes

December 4, 2025




Attendees:

Board Member Board Meeting
County MH/ED Representative [P — In Person

SCA Representative V - Virtual

A - Absent

Bradford/Sullivan Mayme Carter \Y
Bradford/Sullivan Debra Sharp \Y
Careron/Elk Kathy Kroeger \Y
Cameron/Elk/McKean | Angela Eckstrom \Y
Centre Cathy Arbogast IP

Chair
Centre Karlene Shugars IP
Clarion Marci Hall \Y
Clarion Kami Anderson IP
Clearfield/Jefferson Steve Jasper \'
Clearfield/Jefferson Chris Grunthaner IP

Treasurer
CMSU Wesley Thomas IP
CMSU Adam DiBattista IP
Forest/Warren Melissa Baxter \Y
Forest/Warren Julie Lacki \Y
Greene Brean Fuller Vv
Greene Heather Yeager Vv
HM] Bob Henry IP

Co-Chair
HM] Mike Hannon Vv




McKean Dan Wertz \Y
Northumberland Manny Giorgini IP
Northumberland Joe Labosky IP
Potter Thomas Patterson \Y
Potter Crystal Thomas \Y
Schuylkill Elaine Gilbert \Y
Secretary
Schuylkill Pearl Robertson A
Tioga Sara Rice \'
Tioga Diane Weed \Y
Wayne Margaret Ennis [P
Past Chair
Wayne Jeff Zerechak \Y
Centre Helen DeFilippis A
Clarion Jennifer Klingler A
Clearfield/Jefferson Bill Mendat \Y
HM] Kathy Whalen IP
Schuylkill Cara Tran A
Wayne John Nebzydoski \Y
HM] Megan Neugebauer A
Ronnie Senior Vv




Staff Attendees: B.M. B.M.

Sally Walker IP Colleen Wilber [P
Mae Armstrong IP Kimberly Alfieri A
Justin Wolford IP Melissa Hoover \Y
Bob Zipf IP Sara Warmbrodt \%
Brenda Witt Fry IP Shelly Rivello \Y
Thomas Kanavy IP Curt Proctor IP
Chris Ambrose IP Jennifer Stubbs [P
Rachel Barrett Vv Ronna Tipton A
Jen Groff IP Lacey Wallace \Y
Jamie Breon IP Courtney Haney [P
Shanon Quick IP




Cathy Arbogast called the BHARP Board Meeting to order at 11:04 a.m.
Roll Call was completed by Mae Armstrong

Item: Welcome and Introductions
Discussion: Cathy Arbogast welcomed the members and staff to the meeting.

Action: None
Item: New Business/Additional Items
Discussion: None

Action: None

Item: Public Comment

Discussion: None

Action: None

Item: Announcements:
Discussion: Sally announced that the 2026 BHARP Board Meeting invites, and the 2026
Master Calendar would be sent out in December to members.

Action: None

Item: Old Business - Roll Call Votes & Electronic Voting

Discussion: Sally provided clarification from our legal team pertaining to roll call votes and
electronic voting. You do not need a motion to conduct a roll call vote any member can ask
the chair to initiate a roll call vote. Electronic voting (virtual or phone) must be verbal and
heard by all present.

Action: None



Item: Board Meeting Minutes, November 6, 2025
Discussion: None

Action: A motion was made by Chris Grunthaner to approve the Board Meeting Minutes

from November 6, 2025, as presented, seconded by Karlene Shugars.

Motion approved.

Item: Board Meeting, July 2, 2026

Discussion: Sally Walker stated that in past years we have cancelled the board meeting
closest to the BHARP Board retreat, in 2026 that would be the July 2nd meeting. The
advertising for our meetings occurs in December and would like to know the Board'’s
preference to save on cost.

Action: A motion was made by Margaret Ennis to cancel the July 2nd BHARP Board Meeting,
seconded by Kami Anderson.

Motion approved.

Item: Community Care Contract Update

Discussion: Sally Walker provided an update to the members on the status of the
Community Care Contract noting that they were not happy with the contract that was
provided to them. A lengthy discussion followed pertaining to different options that could
be offered.

Action: A motion was made by Kami Anderson to authorize Sally Walker and Justin Wolford
to provide CCBH with a counteroffer; removing the 2.3 million from the contract and
offering half of the medical saving, up to 3% which will be tied to performance incentives
and offering admin. savings up to 0.5% of net capitation which will be tied to performance
incentives.

Motion approved with 1 opposed.



Operation Updates

Fiscal

Item: 2025 September Financial Statements

Discussion: Jamie Breon reviewed the 2025 September Financial Statements noting any
significant changes.

Action: A motion was made by Joe Labosky to approve the 2025 September Financial
Statements as presented, seconded by Adam DiBattista.

Motion approved.

Item: 3Q 2025 County Compensation Reporting Update
Discussion: Jamie Breon reviewed the 3Q 2025 County Compensation Report including
projections for the end of year.

Action: None

Item: 2025 County Compensation Overage Payments

Discussion: Jamie Breon provided the estimated projections for overage payments that
may be available at the end of the year.

Action: A motion by Adam DiBattista to proceed with paying any overages from the County

Monitored Activities or BHARP Monitored Activities at the end of the year provided that the
funds are available in the budget line item, seconded by Mayme Carter.

Motion approved. 1 Opposed and 1 Abstained.

Item: 2026 County Compensation Recommended Changes

Discussion: Jamie Breon reviewed the recommended changes for the BHARP Managed
Activities and the County Managed Activities.

Action: A motion was made by Bob Henry to approve management’s recommendations to
the BHARP Managed Activities as presented, seconded by Mayme Carter.

Motion approved.



Action: A motion was made by Elaine Gilbert to approve management’s recommendations
to the County Managed Activities as presented, seconded by Chris Grunthaner.

Motion approved.

Item: 2026 Salary Grid & Table of Organization

Discussion: Jamie Breon reviewed the 2025/2026 Salary Grid which shows a 3%
adjustment for 2026 to all grade levels. Sally Walker reviewed the Table of Organization
noting a couple corrections: The COO is the CEO’s direct report, and Tom Kanavy and
Patrick Kelly will be removed from the table.

Action: A motion was made by Margaret Ennis to approve the 2026 Salary Grid with the
3% adjustment for 2026, seconded by Elaine Gilbert and Joe Labosky.

Motion approved.

Action: A motion was made by Bob Henry to approve the 2026 Table of Organization with

the noted corrections, seconded by Joe Labosky.

Motion approved.

Item: 2026 Budget

Discussion: Jamie Breon stated the 2026 budget was reviewed in the Information Session
last month, there were a couple changes which were reviewed.

Action: A motion was made by Manny Giorgini to approve the 2026 Budget with the noted
changes, seconded by Chris Grunthaner.

Motion approved.

Item: 2026 Performance Incentives

Discussion: Justin Wolford reviewed the Performance Incentives (Concept #1) with the
members, stating that he did meet with most board members and their feedback was
greatly appreciated. The revised Concept #1 includes the board member’s input.

Action: A motion was made by Karlene Shugars to approve the Performance Incentives as
presented, seconded by Joe Labosky.

Motion approved.

8



Item: 2026 Contracts
Discussion: Sally Walker reviewed the 2026 Contracts noting any differences in amounts.

Action: A motion was made by Margaret Ennis to approve the 2026 Contracts as presented,

seconded by Manny Giogini.

Motion approved.

IT: Bob Zipf reviewed the following items: Cybersecurity Awareness Training, Azure

Transition, Phishing attempt and HH Compliance.

Data: Justin Wolford provided an update on the internal dashboards and other projects that
continue to be worked on. Thank you to Margaret Ennis for reporting a error that was

found on the Wayne County dashboard.

Network: The Network Team reported on the following items:

Brenda - 2025 Provider Representative Survey, Trainings and Closures.
Colleen - 2026 Program Advisory meetings

Jennifer - CSBBH update and Reinvestment

Shanon - MH/ID Advisory Meeting

Quality: The Quality Team reported on the following items:
Jen — Mental Health Association of Washington County, Complaints and Grievances, PEPS

review, and the Utilization Management Report.

Compliance: Chris Ambrose reviewed the November FWA report with the members.

A motion was made by Bob Henry to adjourn the BHARP Board Meeting, seconded by Joe
Laboskey and Elaine Gilbert.

The meeting adjourned at 2:26 p.m.

Minutes completed by Mae Armstrong

9



BHARP - Executive Financial Summary
Financials through October 31, 2025

Membership Trends

Total Members

295,000
285,000
275,000
265,000
255,000
245,000
235,000
225,000
215,000
m&\,m&\’ q/@?’ ,9'9' ’9'0' ,‘9'1',”%50 ,LQ'Q WQ'»” ,9'9’ '19'9) q/@?’ '»@?) m@” ,\9'9’ f@"’“ q/@? PP ,&w“q/@?%@‘? '»@9 @'ﬁom&% q/g'ﬁ’
N T PPN LTINS INEE S SN
DA SRR SN A A N RN A R IV SR P P RV MRS
\ N\ \} & @ & \} <&
%QQ éo G)Q,Q
Membership by Rating Group
105,000
85,000 \
65,000
45,000
25000
— - - @ @
5,000
N S R S A A S R - I B
R I A S A S N A A A R R R R R R AR AR R LR LR LR SR R R R
TP PP PFIFPPPPPETFTPPPIPEFFPP PP P
N %@Q S W LS c)?aQ S W LS G)Q,Q S W L@ ({\oe éoz \),b\ RIS ((\‘OQ’
N\ N N\ & & N <&
(,)QIQ %o (_)QlQ

e ()] THMC =~ e 02 THMA = s 03 SSIM s 04 SS|C s 05 SS|A e 06 NE



Surplus Breakdown

Total Year-to-Date Surplus

$54,142

$5,393,576 Total Surplus: $16,166,254

$10,718,536

= Medical Surplus (Deficit) = Admin Surplus (Deficit) = CBCM Surplus (Deficit)



HealthChoices Equity Analysis

HealthChoices Equity by Category

$893,940

$14,223,524

$53,017,546

= Uncommitted Excess Funds u Risk & Contingency = Reinvestment Funds

Risk & Contingency Funding

Total HC Equity: $68.1M

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%

Risk & Contingency Account Funding

77%

Interest Earned on Accounts

2021 Excess Funds
2022 Excess Funds
2023 Excess Funds
2024 Excess Funds
Reinvestment Transfers
Interest & Gain/Loss
Total R&C Funds

R&C Maximum

$ 18,293,267
15,636,438
12,947,806

3,551,661
(2,388,963)
4,977,338

$ 53,017,547

$ 69,000,015

Year-to-Date Interest and Gain (Loss)

$4,000,000

$3,500,000
$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000

$500,000

s-

m Risk & Contingency ® Reinvestment m Other HealthChoices Funds



Comparative Balance Sheets

ASSETS
Cash - Other HealthChoices
Cash - Risk & Contingency
Cash - Reinvestment
Accounts Receivable
Due from DHS
Due from CCBH - Medical Loss
Other Assets
Net Fixed Assets and Software
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Medical Liability
Due to DHS
Due to CCBH - Admin Expense
Other Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
TOTAL EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

October 31, 2025

September 30, 2025

44,621,955 61,331,640
53,017,546 52,828,001
893,472 912,418
0.00 0.00
41,170,954 40,043,493
745,861 (2,194,611)
838,962 729,934
566,545 522,800
141,855,294 154,173,675
57,407,253 58,744,675
6,826,683 20,372,406
7,894,517 7,136,972
1,015,586 1,232,955
73,144,040 87,487,008
68,711,254 66,686,668
141,855,294 154,173,675




Comparative Income Statements - HealthChoices Class

Income
Capitation Revenue
MCO Assessment
Net Capitation Revenue
Interest Income
Other Income
Total Income
Expense
Medical Expense
CCBH Admin Expense
Medical Savings Incentive
CBCM Expense
BHARP Admin Expense
Compensation
Occupancy, Deprec, Amor
CFST Expense
Clearances
Accounting & Auditing Fees
Cleaning & Maintenance
Meeting Expense
Equip Rent & Maint
IT Software & Support
Legal Fees
Liability Insurance
Worker's Comp Insurance
Membership Dues
Payroll Processing Fees
Postage
External Printing and Copying
Professional Services
Supplies
Telephone/internet
Travel Expense
County Oversight
Bank Fees
Investment Fees
Letter of Credit Fees
Training Expense
Retirement Fees
Recruiting Expense
Employee Recognition
Minor Equipment
CSBBH start-up costs
Miscellaneous Expense
Total BHARP Admin Expense
Total Expense

Net Income

October 31, 2025

September 30, 2025

41,170,387 39,889,690
(6,772,157) (6,786,092)
34,398,230 33,103,597
404,119 372,774
34,802,349 33,476,371
29,246,261 29,030,475
2,225,147 2,140,980
513,496 494,072
159,882 164,354
239,081 218,201
13,105 10,643
80,009 84,562
104 72
3,900 3,900
330 495
1,645 539
266 363
26,996 31,552
(1,680) 11,000
3,066 2,792
770 275

110 -
728 507

100 -

802 -
20,573 31,048
656 463
134 846
11,555 11,612
142,735 (2,388)
(37) (763)
8,000 11,342
32,583 32,708
10,944 1,120
- 2,212
- 84

55 -
347 42

1 -
596,879 453,227
32,741,666 32,283,108
2,060,683 1,193,263




Expense

October 2025 Budget to Actual - HealthChoices Class

7200 - Line 9a Compensation

7300 - Line 9¢ Occupancy, Deprec, Amor
7700 - Line 9g Other Admin Expense

7004 -
7205 -

7301

Total Expense

CFST Expense

Clearances

- Accounting & Auditing Fees
7302 -
7303 -
7305 -
7306 -
7307 -
7308 -
7309 -
7310 -
7311 -
7312 -
7313 -
7314 -
7316 -
7317 -
7318 -
7325 -
7334 -
7335 -
7405 -
7407 -
7408 -
7409 -
7902 -
8050 -

Total 7700 - Line 9g Other Admin Expense

Cleaning & Maintenance
Meeting Expense

Equip Rent & Maint

IT Software & Support
Legal Fees

Liability Insurance
Worker's Comp Insurance
Membership Dues
Payroll Processing Fees
Postage

External Printing and Copying
Professional Services
Supplies
Telephone/internet
Travel Expense

County Oversight
Investment Fees

Letter of Credit Fees
Training Expense
Retirement Fees
Recruiting Expense
Employee Recognition
Minor Equipment

Miscellaneous Expense

$ Over (Under)

October 31, 2025 Budget Budget
239,081 245,265 (6,183)
13,105 10,678 2,427
80,009 88,872 (8,863)

104 81 22
3,900 3,917 (17)
330 921 (591)
1,645 2,738 (1,092)
266 688 (421)
26,996 21,218 5,778
(1,680) 14,167 (15,847)
3,066 2,894 173
770 344 426
110 230 (120)
728 655 73
100 153 (53)
802 258 544
20,573 29,723 (9,151)
656 893 (237)
134 1,610 (1,476)
11,555 10,895 659
142,735 144,375 (1,640)
8,000 7,613 388
32,583 30,500 2,083
10,944 23,987 (13,043)
- 1,253 (1,253)
- 525 (525)
55 440 (385)
347 1,017 (670)
1 - 1
344,693 389,965 (45,273)
596,879 645,909 (49,030)



Expense

Year-to-Date Budget to Actual - HealthChoices Class

7200 - Line 9a Compensation

7300 - Line 9¢ Occupancy, Deprec, Amor
7700 - Line 9g Other Admin Expense

7004 -
7205 -

7301

Total Expense

CFST Expense

Clearances

- Accounting & Auditing Fees
7302 -
7303 -
7305 -
7306 -
7307 -
7308 -
7309 -
7310 -
7311 -
7312 -
7313 -
7314 -
7316 -
7317 -
7318 -
7325 -
7333 -
7334 -
7335 -
7405 -
7407 -
7408 -
7409 -
7902 -
8050 -

Total 7700 - Line 9g Other Admin Expense

Cleaning & Maintenance
Meeting Expense

Equip Rent & Maint

IT Software & Support
Legal Fees

Liability Insurance
Worker's Comp Insurance
Membership Dues
Payroll Processing Fees
Postage

External Printing and Copying
Professional Services
Supplies
Telephone/internet
Travel Expense

County Oversight

Bank Fees

Investment Fees

Letter of Credit Fees
Training Expense
Retirement Fees
Recruiting Expense
Employee Recognition
Minor Equipment

Miscellaneous Expense

$ Over (Under)

Actual YTD Budgeted YTD Budget
2,215,320 2,452,647 (237,326)
106,730 104,552 2,177

849,212 898,721 (49,510)
367 813 (447)
39,000 39,167 (167)
4,652 9,208 (4,556)
48,414 80,875 (32,461)
3,403 6,875 (3,472)
238,397 212,176 26,220
74,665 141,667 (67,002)
27,178 28,938 (1,759)
3,608 3,443 165
2,525 2,296 229
5,535 6,546 (1,010)
906 1,533 (627)
1,747 2,583 (836)
231,627 297,233 (65,607)
6,873 8,928 (2,055)
12,810 16,100 (3,290)
81,888 108,954 (27,066)
1,091,604 1,443,750 (352,146)
(780) - (780)
76,946 76,125 821
322,878 305,000 17,878
77,714 195,423 (117,709)
4,335 12,533 (8,198)
3,150 5,250 (2,100)
2,006 4,403 (2,397)
7,706 10,167 (2,460)
577 - 577
3,218,942 3,918,707 (699,766)
5,540,992 6,475,906 (934,915)



BHARP HealthChoices Excess Funds Calculation through 10-31-25

Gross Capitation S
MCO Assessment
CBCM Revenue ($0.75 PMPM)
Net Capitation
91.3% for Medical Revenue
Medical Revenue
Medical Expense
Medical Surplus (Deficit)
CCBH Performance Incentive
Due from CCBH - Medical Loss
Final Medical Surplus (Deficit)

BHARP Admin Revenue

CBCM Revenue

CBCM Expense

Interest Income

Other Income

MCO Assessment Reconciliation
BHARP Admin Expense

BHARP Admin Surplus (Deficit)

Total Surplus (Deficit)
HealthChoices Class YTD Net Income per QB

Difference

Additional Surplus based on revised PY numbers

405,973,822
(68,186,209)

(1,662,428)

336,125,186
91.30%
306,882,295

(291,121,881)

15,760,414
(5,041,878)

10,718,536

7,394,754
1,662,428
(1,608,286)
3,539,813

(5,540,991)

5,447,718

16,166,254

16,342,217

(175,963)

Increase

(Decrease) in PY

FWA Adjustment
FWA Adjustment
FWA Adjustment
VBP IPMH

VBP BHHP

VBP COE

VBP PRTF

Medical Loss Cap
Reinsurance Recovery
Capitation Revenue
Capitation Revenue
Incentive

CCBH Admin

IBNR Adjustment

Excess Funds
18,498
67,891
54,269
1,551,052
124,400
(192,700)
(360,764)
(4,740,830)
1,030,539
5,880
6,121
6,912
4,696
2,600,000
175,964

YTD Member Months

2.2% of Net Capitation

Year
2022
2023
2024
2024
2024
2024
2024
2024
2024
2023
2024
2023
2024
2024

Per QB (YTD):

Compensation 2,215,320
Occupancy 106,730
Other Admin 3,218,941

5,540,991

2,216,570



Medical Savings

Admin Savings

Subject to Performance
Terms ds

Terms

Subject to Performance
Standards

Medical Loss Sharing

2025 Terms

50% up to 3% of Net Capitation No

Up to 0.5% of Net Capitation

Yes

100% CCBH

2026 Negotiations

medical savings.

CCBH Original Request No change in 2025 Terms. No change in 2025 terms. BHARP Cover $2.3M of Medical Losses to help cover
Ambulatory rate increases.
BHARP Counter Offer BHARP rejected CCBH Original Request and offered the following: Replace all existing incentives with a $2.3 Million incentive pool subject to performance standards to help cover the Ambulatory rate increases - not subject to

CCBH Response

CCBH rejected BHARP Counter Offer due to no opportunity for medical savings and did not want to proceed with the ambulatory rate increases.

medical savings

BHARP 2nd Counter Offer 50% up to 2% of Net Capitation Yes Up to 0.5% of Net Capitation Yes 100% CCBH and CCBH needs to do the Ambulatory rate
increases.
CCBH Counter offer 100% of the first 1% of medical savings plus No Up to 0.5% of Net Capitation Yes BHARP Cover $1.3M of Medical Losses to help cover the
50% of the next 1% of medical savings Ambulatory rate increases.
BHARP Final offer 50% up to 2% of Net Capitation Yes Up to 0.5% of Net Capitation - contigent on Yes BHARP agrees to Cover 50% of Medical Losses up to $2.6M

($1.3M Max for BHARP) to help cover Ambulatory rate
increases.

Summary of Changes from
2025 Terms

All medical savings
incentives now subject
Reduced medical savings incentive pool from to performance
1.5% to 1%. standards.

Same % but made the earnings subject to
achieving medical savings.

Still subject to
perfomance standards.

BHARP now shares in some medical losses up to $1.3M to help
cover the Ambulatory rate increases.




Network Committee
Chair: Bob Henry Date: 12/10/25 Co-Chair: Manny Giorgini

Virtual Attendance: Manny Giorgini, Bob Henry, Bill Mendat, Wes Thomas, Mayme Carter, Thomas Patterson, Ronnie Senior, Dan Wertz, Marci
Hall, Margaret Ennis, Elaine Gilbert, Jeff Zerechak, Brean Fuller, Kathy Kroeger, Heather Yeager, Mike Hannon, Michelle Magda, Kara
Haberberger, Felicia Stehley, Billi Goss, Henry Hor, Julie Persing, Kim Alfieri, Ronna Tipton, Sara Warmbrodt, Melissa Hoover

In Person Attendance: Brenda Fry, Jennifer Stubbs, Justin Wolford

Start Time: 10:00 a.m.

End Time: 11:56 a.m.
Duration: 2 hours

Meeting Prep Time: 0.5 hours

. o e e T T e e |, ./Board
Agenda Item : : : e n Discussion . .. oo Recommen
B . ' e T { - -dations .

Welcome: The chair welcomed the committee,
0ld Business | Closure/Transition Report- Kimberly Alfieri Ongoing

¢ Julianne Kearney, CRNP OPMH in Curwensville -closure date 1/2/26. 29 active
members. Waiting for update, Community Care has not heard back from the
provider.

¢ Community Guidance Center serving two North Central members in Northern
Cambria OPMH and D&A OP. 12/23 closure date due to workforce issues.

¢ Diversified Treatment Alternative Centers MH PHP in Sunbury, closing only in this
location on 1/2/26. Ten current North Central members were given the option to go
to their Williamsport location although transportation and distance is a barrier.
Schools have been notified. Med Management is a concern, weekly meetings will
continue until closure.

Reinvestment Update- Ronna Tipton
¢ The Extension Request Letter was submitted to OMHSAS. BHARP received a verbal Ongoing
approval, but we are still waiting for the letter.
e Five plans are ending this year: Adolescent Residential SUD, Forensic Co-Responder,
Supportive Living for both Cameron/Elk and Forest/Warren, CBIT, and HWH in
Northumberland.

This decument contains proprietary information and is for internal use only by BHARP. 1



Network Committee

Agénda Item

Discussion - Lo

©".. | - Follow-Up- | Recom
el B s ddations

“Recommen

Housing Contingency will be adding funds once the letter of approval is received.
The Dual Diagnosis Treatment Team has hired a psychiatrist for the northern team
but continues to search for one for the southern team. Other positions needing filled
for both teams include the behavior specialist and resource specialist. A nurse and
administrative assistant were hired but both resigned.

The CBIT team met to discuss the lack of referrals. Suggestions for outreach were
provided. Even though the plan is ending, BHARP will continue to follow this issue.

New Business

2025 Training Summary - Kimberly Alfieri

Housing Conference - Ronna Tipton

Twelve trainings were held in 2025. A summary of fraining and participants: (3)
Burnout & Workforce Wellness, 70 participants, Motivational Interviewing, 58;
Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, 40; (2) Seeking Safety, 86; Methamphetamine
Training, 24; Dialectical Behavioral Therapy, 59; (2) TF-CBT, 71; Grant Writing, 16.
Total - 424 attendees with 66 no shows. These trainings were held in six different
counties: Potter, McKean, Mifflin, Centre, Bradford/Sullivan and Montour.

Planning is underway for a two-day Trauma Symposium for fall of 2026

Discussed that BHARP piloted funds for PSB for a provider to go to training and will
do follow-up to see if staff stay with that agency. This may be used to support
providers and fill service gaps in the future.

Ronna attended the Homes Within Reach Housing Conference at the Hershey
Convention Center last week. There were many presenters on Community Land
Trusts, Land Banks, and rural housing.

The ultimate message is that Pennsylvania has low housing stock. To deal with
homeless situations, more is needed

One breakout session of most interest was transportation. A pilot was conducted
with van pools for 27d and 3 shift employees who did not have transportation to
work. Another pilot is called microtransit. This is similar to uber, but each driver
stays within a given zone. The zone contains a stop for fixed transit if a person needs
to change modes of transport to reach another destination. This would be ideal for
people not residing close to fixed routes

Ongoing

This document contains proprietary information and is for internal use only by BHARP.




Network Committee

Agénda Item

~ Discussion - o o 0 7 Follow-Up. - ]

‘Recommen

BCM/Case Coordination Monitoring Z jen Stubbs

Review of Network Processes - Brenda Fry

*

Six additional reviews were completed in Q4. A final report of all 37 reviews was
shared. Recommendations for Community Care were reviewed with the Committee.
Some recommendations tie into previous recommendations from the Inpatient/RTF
review and the Provider Representative Survey. These will be monitored through
2026.

Expansion Spreadsheet - Continue sharing it bi-weekly. They appreciate the
snapshot and then the full report. Counties don’t always have time to review and
provide feedback, but they appreciate the information.

Revision of Expansion Spreadsheet - Discussed the information currently on it. A
new tab with 2026 information will be created. Committee reported that they
infrequently go back to look up data so it will only include 2026 moving forward.
CSRU Monitoring - Monthly calls began in 2024 and moved to quarterly meetings in
2025. There are not current concerns noted by counties. Staffing has improved,
which has provided some stability. One county shared some isolated concerns
related to a local inpatient provider. The county said items like this can be
addressed individually if needed. It was suggested to continue with the quarterly
meetings.

TPL Waiver - Currently counties are asked to provide input on approval for these
waiver requests. Counties would like to continue to receive these.

Closure Meetings and Closure Plans - Currently information is being shared with
counties. Some closures impact other contracts which can cause possible issues with
county participation. Three-month reviews have also been requested to understand
what services members have received since the closure. This look-back reviews
claims data and if needed, member outreach to engage with the member. This does
not happen routinely but is requested when other services are not readily available.
Counties appreciate being included. Discussed when replacement services are
considered and the concern that members may end up going to a service that is not

This document contains proprietary information and is for internal use only by BHARP.




Network Committee

-Ag(-‘jmda Item

' Discussion

% | Follow-Up " | Rec
o dations

-Recommen’

the most appropriate. Closures will be reviewed on an individual basis to determine

when a replacement service is needed.

Community Care Network Reports - not much feedback. Continue as is.

Juvenile Justice Collaboration with Network - Discussed eligibility issues, crisis
services, AOPC, educating court systems, etc. Collective feedback from committee is
that this work is so broad across counties/joinders so it may be difficult to have
global plans and approaches to address the identified issues. Some counties are
using LETI, and activities are up to the DA. Committee had an overwhelming
response that forensic response is individualized and county specific.

Meeting link - some still experience challenges for Teams. Meeting will continue to
be via Zoom.

County Analysis Plan Review Meetings - Counties would like for these to continue.

Program Advisory Meetings 2025/2026
MH /ID Highlights:

Two standing items on the agenda include DDTT and the CSRU. For DDTT we saw
the transition from the provider that closed to the new provider and the building up
of the two new modified teams. With the CSRU we monitor the North Central stats,
utilization of the service, denials and any quality concerns that arise.

Station MD presented on their specialized telehealth for IDD individuals.

BHARP staff presented- Shelly Rivello as the clinical coordinator, Lacey Wallace
presented on Community Based Care Management and Community Based
Organizations. Shanon Quick presented on Early Intervention and the effects the
system will see with the need for services for ages 3 to 5.

At the last meeting, committee discussed the SUD crossover with ID/A individuals,
the level of interest and where SUD may intersect with ID/A individuals.

Agenda topics for 2026 - Complex Case Planning - cross over with Children’s.
Children sitting in ED with lack of services to address needs. Discuss how BH-MCOs
are operationalizing the SR Settlement. Exploration of additional services such as
adolescent DDTT. Discussed the need to get ODP to the table for children.

This document contains proprietary information and is for internal use only by BHARP.




Network Committee

Ageinda Item |

Recommen
- -dations

SUD Highlights:

The Change Company Atlas Interactive Journaling pilot continued progress with
three providers in 2025 and planned expansion to four additional providers in
2026.

BHARP implemented APA for MH Case Management and SUD Case

Coordination. APA reporting and monitoring development occurred through
2025. APA has demonstrated success with providers reporting enhanced
services. Recommendation to expand APA model to one Case Coordination
provider and two Case Management providers in 2026.

BHARP and Community Care completed revisions to the CRS Supplemental Service
Description with approval and distribution to all CRS providers.

BHARP continues to work on Contingency Management Evidence Based Practice
pilot with Opioid Response Network {ORN)

Facilitated presentations at SUD Advisory Committee. Topics include ORN
Contingency Management, Ophelia virtual MAT, Justice System Partners in
conjunction with PCCD and COSSUP (Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant and
Substance Use Site Based Program) program

Participated in CRS Listening Sessions, Ambulatory ASAM Learning Collaborative,
and the COE Fidelity Collaborative

Agenda Topics for 2026 - none identified, but many members report they
appreciate the meeting content and discussion.

Children’s Highlights:

*

Positive turnout at each meeting with members coming both in person and virtually;
appreciation to HMJ and Elk counties for hosting two of the meetings this year

Early in 2025 Committee welcomed Jayme Littlefield as the new CASSP Coordinator
for Clarion County

Shared the processes and updates along the way for projects related to children,
such as the School Needs Assessment and Family Navigator

Family Navigator showing positive momentum; adding two new programs in 2026
County sharing of mental health events, resources and awareness at each committee
meeting; this agenda item will continue through 2026

This document contains proprietary information and is for internal use only by BHARP.




Network Committee

o ' [ e S L O Sl e oo | Board
Agenda Item | . Discussion oo .| Follow-Up ' | Recommen
L LT e T T e R e LT R e <dations
¢ Presentation by Zachary Johnson from the Keystone State Challenge Academy:
power point was shared with the group highlighting the program along with criteria
and referral information
e Agenda topics for 2026 - Discussion on the CSBBH changes was recommended.
2026 Network Committee Meeting Calendar
e Meeting dates were shared, and invites will be sent. Reminder, no meeting will be
held in January.
Community Provider Orientation - Ongoing
Care Reports ¢ Offered monthly; the report was reviewed and sent to the committee.
Provider Additions and Terminations Report
¢ The report was reviewed and sent to the committee.
Access & Capacity - Care Management & Provider Self Report
e The report was reviewed and sent to the committee. Outreach has been done to
providers to ensure they are reporting. Capacity report for December will be sent
SOON.
Provider Tracking Report
e The report was reviewed and sent to the committee. ‘Other’ category has slowly
decreased and will continue to do so as staff are trained to correctly identify and
categorize the outreach. Community Care is working to automate the report.
Enhanced Rate Request report
e The report was reviewed and sent to the committee. Discussed identifying the
month the request is made,
Bed Search Tracking -
e The report was reviewed and sent to the committee. Discussed that Care
Management does outreach when a member is discharged from the ED without
going directly to another service.
Telehealth Analysis -
e The report was reviewed and sent to the committee
Community Care Training Report -
¢ Report sent to the committee.
*Credentialing Contracting Baseline Data (quarterly-Jan, April, July, Oct)-
6

This document contains proprietary information and is for internal use only by BHARP.,




Network Committee

| - | Lt . L e e ool .t Board
Agenda Item | ' S . : - Discussion - oo ~: | Follow-Up - | Recommen
5 L g SRR N Tt oo i -dations
*Special Populations (quarterly-Jan, April, July, Oct)-
*JPMH (biannual - April, Oct)-
Additional e Provider Alert - Psych Rehab is an in-plan service beginning in 2026.
Discussion ¢« (CSBBH APA was just approved.
Next Meeting | February 11, 2026, 10:00 am to 12:00 pm
7

This document contains proprietary information and is for internal use only by BHARP.




2025 CPRCREVIEW

NETWORK MONITORING
CASE MANAGEMENT & CASE COORDINATION

Overview:

Thirty-Seven (37) reviews were completed e
o Twenty-four (24) Case Management N
o Thirteen (13) Case Coordination

Twenty-Six (26) providers are represented, as some do
both Case Management and Case Coordination, and
some have multiple program locations.

e

Data is representative of 36 unique program responses.

Thirty-two (32) programs have been contracted for
greater than three years, and four have been contracted

7
rd

\‘

for between one and three years. k \

89% of providers know who their Provider Representative is with Community Care

How Providers Rate Communication with
Provider Representative

11%

17%

30%

= Very Good = Good = Fair Poor  Very Poor = n/a




2025 CPRCREVIEW

949% of providers have communication with other staff at Community Care

How Providers Rate Communication with
other Community Care staff

5%

- T0s

m Very Good = Good w=Fair » Poor - VeryPoor -n/a

Other Community Care Staff Include:

Program Managers Project Directors
Care Managers Community Relations Coordinators
Provider Reimbursement Quality Staff

100% of providers report equal hours of service delivery for individuals with Medicaid and
those with other insurance.

Two providers (5%) report limitations to service delivery for individuals with Medicaid
compared to those with other insurance:

* Transportation, especially to out-of-county providers

* Access to PCPs and other specialists

e Dental providers not accepting MA




2025 CPRCREVIEW

- <
L ]

f] B}II{}iP

Are Providers aware of the Provider
Complaint Process
11%

89%

= Yes mNo

One provider filed an informal complaint related to another provider and double billing. The
provider was satisfied with the complaint process.

100% of the providers report they have received training information from Community Care
in the last twelve months. 92% of providers have participated in training offered by
Community Care.

Training topics suggested: ASAM Treatment Planning, Trauma (Vicarious Trauma,
Progressive Counting), Entry-Level trainings (wellness, smart goals, regulatory information),
Professional Boundaries, Safety/Crisis Intervention, Case Management for Aging Population,
Field Safety (Bed Bugs/Environmental Safety), Engagement/Motivational Interviewing,
Diagnosis Training (Autism, Borderline Personality D/0, Schizophrenia), LGBTQ+, Suicide
Prevention/Response, SUD (Street Drugs trends, MAT Education, Harm Reduction), Wellness
and Self Care (Drumming/Tapping/Hands On Modalities), Stigma, SDOH, Six-Hour Ethics
Training




2025 CPRCREVIEW

Do Providers Feel Discriminated Against by

the BH-MCO
0%

100%
Yes m No

Prnvicjer i'f;?C.t’i\’t.‘Fi Utilization Ma t1zig9111e11t Comments about UM

Information from Community Care

* Increase frequency and
timeliness of data

¢ Have data available for all
providers

* Readmission rates and
admission data post
discharge

* Include analysis of units
provided

3%

44%
53%

mYes ® No = Unsure




2025 CPRCREVIEW

LY 475 :,"-\
'‘BHAR

o

Are Providers Contracted with Other UPMC
Products?

*Yes s No ®lUnsure

Ofthose contracted with other UPMC products,
is the Pravider Rep Clear About Their Role

0%

mYes nNo =Unsure

Providers Know How to Access Their Contract
3%
8%

893

= Yos = No »lUnsure

Provider's Contract is Up to Date

a2 3\‘;:"
Q%

91%

s Yos mNo ®lUnsure




2025 CPRCREVIEW

S
&

¥ L
w Y [}
0‘ ,j/fo -
»_ W
s A
PV /2

P, S

How providers rate the authorization process
from Community Care

6%

m Very Good = Good wOkay =Poor - VeryPoor

(BHARP

Comments about authorizations

* Many providers report positive
feedback on the ePortal and
authorization process

* Issue with authorizations not
transferring when member
moves to another county

* Diagnosis not pulling over in
some situations

* Cannot enter initial claims on
the same day the authorization
starts

* Fixing an authorization takes
time and extra steps

Comments about claims

e Overall providers report
limited issues with getting
reimbursed

* Providers experience problems
when a member has a lapse in
coverage/eligibility or when a
member moves to another
contract and eligibility is
backdated, making them
ineligible for NS

¢ Cumbersome process for
correcting claims

¢ Rates not updated in the
ePortal

50%

How Providers Rate the Claims Process from
Community Care

mVory Good mGood mOkay - Unknown

50%




2025: CPRCREVIEW

(BHA

fere.

Do Providers Feel There are Vast Differences in
Behavioral Health MCOs

Comments about differences

¢ Community Care’s website and
ePortal are helpful resources

* Community Care is more
communicative and has a
greater presence

* Training offering is better from
Community Care

* Community Care requires
authorizations where other
MCOs do not.

¢ Rate differences

47%

®"Yes mNo mN/A

Barriers to LOC Coordination Do Providers Experience Barriers

Coordinating with other Levels of Care

¢ Coordination with Residential
Services (Inpatient, RTF, 4.0)

* Access issues to ambulatory
services

* Waitlists for children'’s services
(IBHS/ABA, Psychiatry, Testing)

¢ Obtaining MA eligibility

* Transportation

* Inpatient providers
recommending CM and FBMH

» Struggles with housing and
energy resources

* Travel due to ruralness of
counties

19%

nYes = No




2025: CPRC REVIEW

Feedback from Providers

* (Create section in ePortal for providers to ask
questions

* (Claims data available on ePortal would be
helpful

* APA has been very helpful, especially the ability
to see members while in a residential setting

* Revalidation process is overwhelming and
provider expressed concern with the request for
social security numbers of board members

* Communication is only one-way, very little
outreach from Provider Rep and response time
is a week on average

* Improve communication between residential
services and case management through
performance standards

e Texting is increasingly preferred by members;
this should be reimbursable for providers

Primary Contractor Recommendations

1.Community Care will increase collaboration between Provider Representatives and
agency staff. A process is needed to initiate introductions when Provider
Representative staff are reassigned and/or when agency staff communicate a change
in leadership. The Provider Representative list on Community Care’s website will be
updated when changes are made to Provider Representative assignments or at least
monthly.

2.Community Care will ensure all providers have an invite to the corresponding Level of
Care meeting. This should include a communication pathway to leadership at the
individual program level.

3.Community Care will provide utilization management information to all providers,
including those not in a VBP.

4.Community Care will collaborate with all Case Management and Case Coordination
programs to review the inpatient notification process.

5.Community Care will work to develop performance standards for Case Coordination.




HCNS Orientation November 2025

Providers attended orientation:

Melissa Cochran, LPC - Anchored Grace Counseling LLC, Punxsutawney, Pa

Providers offered orientation:

Molly Brown-Steranko, LMFT - Private Practice, Schuylkill Have, Pa

Carlye Kane, LCSW —Clinical Social Workers Associatas Inc, Pottsville, Pa
Karen Peachey, LPC ~ Journey To Hope CGounseling LLC, Mifflintown, Pa
Jessie Zhang, MD - DuBois Regional Medical Center, DuBois, Pa

Alsna Gourley, LCSW ~ Private Practice, Punxsutawney, Pa

Patricia Clouser, LCSW - DuBois Regional Medical Center, DuBeis, Pa

David Goddard, LPC ~ Northern Light Counseling, Honesdale, Pa



HCNS.

5610
7499
7552
8238
11077
11414
11510
12376
12377
12459
12481
12484
12485
12958
13474
15173
15240
15615
15627
15858
5297
5496
7070
8563
8597
10493
13888
14442
14443
14787
14840
1372
1490
2962
5297
7202
7214
11726
13120
14575
14580
14581
14758
14817
15188

Comprehensive Practitioner Term Report

Geraldine L. Marz, MA
Nicole K. Garland, LPC
Anne Eaton, LPC

Eugenia D. Lutz, LSW
Daniel D. Kim, MD
Maurissa Laudeman, LCSW
Jacquelyn Zielewicz, LCSW
Kathryn Saunders, MD
Jether Farino, MD
Hudson Hayes Elmore 1I, MD
Angela Onwuanibe, MD
Anne Taylor, MD
Matthew Vanden Hoek, MD
Natalie Belkin, MD

Jenna Dunning, LSW
Emily Bly, LCSW
Benjamin Egusquiza, MD
Neilay Amin, MD
Jonathan Pall, LSW
William McDonald Jr, LSW
Nancy . Pashchuk, MA
Michael S. Pertschuk, MD
Peter Mullican, LPC
Umesh Chakunta, MD
Stephen Baker, MD
Kristin M. DeVries, LSW
Khurram Janjua, MD
Muhammad Saeed, MD
Nicholas Mitchell, MD
James Baldwin, LSW
Morgan McGregor, LSW
Steven O. Riggall, MD
Charlotte Brown, PHD
Joseph L Antonowicz, MD
Nancy J. Pashchuk, MA
Patrick Mitchell, PSYD
Wally N. Novero, MD
Stephen Russell, LCSW
Janet Schmidt, LCSW
Tulsi Majchrzak, CRNP
Lauren Linn, PHD

Erin Mennig, PSYD
Melanie Haddox, MD
Dannielle Wilmot, LSW
Shannon Nelson, LSW

Practitioner Name

HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS

- |uneofBusimes§  Practice

Private Practice
Sunrise Collaborative LLC
Bloomsburg Psychotherapy Center

KRD Counseling & Wellness Center LLC

Mononhahela Valley Hospital Inc
Caldwell Family Counseling LLC
Susquehanna Physician Services
Geisinger Clinic

Geisinger Clinic

Geisinger Clinic

Geisinger Clinic

Geisinger Clinic

Geisinger Clinic

Geisinger Clinic

Sunrise Collaborative LLC

DuBois Regional Medical Center
Mononhahela Valley Hospital Inc
Highlands Hospital

Clinical Social Worker Associates Inc
Northern Light Counseling

Laurel Creek Counseling

Tower Behavioral Health
Children's Hospital of Pittsburgh
Univ of Pittsburgh Physicians
Tower Behavioral Health
Integrative Counseling Services
Tower Behavioral Health

Tower Behavioral Health

Tower Behavioral Health

Journey to a Trauman - Informed Life
Integrative Counseling Services
Steward Medical Group Inc
University of Pittsburgh Physicians
UPMC Altoona

Laurel Creek Counseling
MediTelecare of Pennsylvania LLC
Steward Medical Group Inc
Campbell Psychological Services LLC
Vital Healthcare Solutions
MediTelecare of Pennsylvania LLC
MediTelecare of Pennsylvania LLC
MediTelecare of Pennsylvania LLC
Susquehanna Physician Services
Unity Healing

Gillum Psychological & Counseling Services

~ Termination Reason

Retired - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Left Area - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
No Response

Resigned - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Left Area - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Retired - Left Employment
Facility Affiliated

Resigned - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Facility Affiliated-Initial
Resigned - Left Employment
Facility Affiliated

Facility Affiliated

Facility Affiliated

Left Area - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Ceased Operation

Resigned - Left Employment
Retired - Left Employment
Retired - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Ceased Operation

Resigned - Left Employment
Retired - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment
Retired - Left Employment
Resigned - Left Employment

Erie
Warren
Columbia
Clarion
Clearfield
Columbia
Lycoming
Montour
Montour
Montour
Montour
Montour
Montour
Montour
Warren
Clearfield
Clearfield
Clearfield
Schuylkill
Wayne
Union
Berks
Allegheny
Cambria
Berks
Lackawanna
Berks
Berks
Berks

Erie
Lackawanna
Middlesex
Allegheny
Blair
Union
Dauphin
Middlesex
Cumberland
Berks
Dauphin
Dauphin
Dauphin
Lycoming
Wayne
Lycoming

| Admin County |Effective

2/15/25
11/5/24
11/26/24
1/11/25
12/30/24
5/31/24
1/16/25
7/17/24
5/15/23
5/15/23
5/15/23
10/23/24
5/15/23
1/7/25
1/16/25
12/24/24
12/30/24
12/30/24
9/16/24
9/20/24
1/25/25
2/14/25
3/13/22
5/17/24
2/13/25
2/26/25
2/13/25
2/14/25
2/14/25
11/19/24
2/5/25
3/5/25
7/10/22
3/6/25
1/25/25
3/24/25
3/5/25
1/1/23
3/6/25
3/25/25
3/25/25
3/24/25
3/6/25
3/12/25
3/6/25




. iCrystal D. White, MD IHCNS funiversity of Pittsburgh Physicians No Response Allegheny 4/30/25
g [HCNS Vita Counsr:;ling Partners Left Area - Left Employment Carbon 411725
iHCNS American Family Psychiatry PLLC Does Not Meet Criteria Centre 1/1/25
Hablbah Mosley, B HCHS :Coatesville Clinic Company LLC Ceased Operaticon Chester 3/31!35
Suﬁn Barradaie, L(‘SW HCNS Vita Counseling Partners Left Area - Left Employment Carben 4125
~ iDeborah A. Lucgs, LPC HCNS iRural Mental Health Associates Inc No Response Venango i6/26/22
Lau:a C. Pape, HCNS iVita Counseling Partners Left Area - Left Employment Carbon 411725
Rachel Greene, Lsw HONS wita Counseling Partners Left Employment Carbon 4!1/2?
rea Toohey, LCSW IHCNS Vita Counseling Parmers ILeR Area - Leit Emplayment Carbon 27/
elissa McCarron, LCSW JHONS *Vital Healthcare Solutions tResigned - Left Employment Berks 4/15/25
avzd M, Scarisrick, PHD HCNS "West Virgina Univarsity Meical Corporation Resigned - Left Employment TMonangalia 220755
lexandra M, Olson, PSYD HCNS University of Pittsburgh Physicians Resigned - Left Employment Allegherry 4{23/25
" Basant Nassar, MD HCNS Wellspan Behavioral Health Resigned - Left Employment Yorlk %/25[25
kit 32in, MD ] JHCNS iThe Milton S Hershey Medical Center—t?"hysician GrouiResigned - Left Employrent Dauphin 1/1/25
‘Bonnie Woodruﬂ’ CRNP §HCNS Sunrise Collaborative LLC Resigned - Left Employment Warren 3/27{25
T Smtes, RichardLPe HENS *DuBois Regional Medical Canter Resigned - Left Employment Clearfield 1513295
Park, Tae Woo MD HCNS University of Pittsburgh Physicians No Response Alleghery 5/31/25
Whrte, Crystal D. MD HCNS University of Pittsburgh Physicians No Response Allegheny 4/”3‘5755
‘E;senman, Jessica M. PHD LPC HCNS Counseling Connections LLC Ceased Operation Clarion 5/31/25
aStump—Jones, Janice LPC iHCNS Emery Behavioral Health Services Inc Retired - Left Employment Union WS
) ’:Glsmandl, Jenniter R, LPC EHCNS Western PA Behavioral Heslth Services ¢Resigned - Left Employment %’anette 5/15/25
“Pedersen, Sarah L. PhD {HCNS University of Pittsburgh Physicians No Respense 5Allegheny 5/31/25
'_Hainn, Lori L&W EHCNS Tray Psychological Servicess PLLC Resigned - Left Employment SBradford %7”22./25
"Wava, Sarah L5W THCNS ?i;lding New Hope Counseling Resigned - Left Employment Bradford B/22{25
ichrmond, Kacy MD HENS “Geisinger Clinic Resigned - Left Employment Montour §5/15/23
‘Bowser, Nathan . IPC iHCNS iCounseling Connections LLC Resigned - Left Employtnent Clarion 4/29/25
-.Rober’s AIysa LPC 4HCNS JCOBYS Family Services Resigned - Left Employment Lancaster 5/22{25
Caruso, Edward MD {HCNS Ethos Clinic Business Decision Carbon ?§/1/25
“Scarisbrick, David M. PhD 4HCNS West Virginia Univ Medical Corp Resigned - Left Employment iMonongalla 4/29/25
u, Jiayun MD iHCNS University of Pittsburgh Physicians No Response Allegheny 2/6/25
paia, Kodi [5W HCNS Sunrise Collaborative Resigned - Left Employment Warren 52225
Hohnson, Marcy LCSW HCNG Compassionate Care LLG Fadiity AfAllated Inkial Berks 5721/25
“Sanfilippo, Cara LPC HCNS iClinical Social Worker Associates Inc Resigned - Left Employment Scheyliill 5/22{25
dPeéchey, Karen LPC EHCNS +Christian Counseling Assac of Western PA Resigned - Left Employment Westmoreland ?[-572_2/”25
™ Greenburg, Adam LSW THCNS Cartwhee! Health Servcies PC Resigned - Left Employment “Middlesex 5715725
iAgudo, Mercedes MD SHCNS Wellspan Behavicral Health Resigned - Left Employment York 5/13/25
“Charles E. Kahn, MD FHONS University of Pittsburgh Physicians Mo Response Allegheny 35731725
5045 T Fae Woo Park, MD YHENS University of Pitsburgh Physicians iNo Response Allegheny 5/31/25
feree 2 yan Andersun PHD HCNS Children’s Hospital of Pittsburgh §Resigned - Left Employment Allegheny 1]6]?2
S S Benyam G. Tegene, MD HCNS Penn State Community Medical Group “Resigned - Left Employment “Dauphin 6719725
o :Sarah L. Pedersen, PHD HCNS Universtty of Pittsburgh Physicians /o Response Allegheny 5/31/25
™ Siayon Lu, MD THENS University of Pittsburgh Physicians Ullo Response Allegheny 2/6/25
iMelissa L. Herlrich, PSYD HCNS Little Stars ABA Therepy and Counseling Center  iResigned - Left Employment Bradford 4/9/25
actueline Tomasco, CRNP JHCNS Viml Healthcare Solutons EResigned - Left Employment Berks 6/16/25
“Julie Hergenrather PHD #HCNS Geisinger Clinic gfﬁigned - Left Employment Mentour 627125
"Karin A. Fils-Aime, LPC LHCNS “Resigned - Left Employment Wayne 6/25/25
il Esther G. Teverovsky, MD iHCNS Inner Cornpass LLC #No Response Allegheny 6/30/25




%Erin L. Sterenson, MD SHONS University of Pittshurgh Physicians iNo Response ! Allegheny 6/30/25
‘Rogs V. Capoccia, LPC HCNS Integrative Counseling Services PC Business Decision Hlackawannz 6/25/21
egan L. Boyle, CRNP HCNS P360 Care Services PLLC Resigned - Left Employment Allegheny 2/13/24
K’mberly L. Holt, LPC HCNS Family Services of Warren County ;ﬁesigned - Left, Empleyment, Warren 7/8/25
Janice Stump-3ones, LPC HCNS rEmery Behavioral Health Services Inc Retired - left Employment Unicn 5/22/25
:Deepak Kumar, MD iHCNS iGaisinger Clinic Resigned - Left Employment Montour /822
mﬂya Vahabzadeh, MD ZHCNS Geisinger Clinic Resigned - Left Employment ?Monmur 343/15/23
éJoan Gerbési, _MD JHCNS Geisinger Clinic Resigned - Left Employment éMontour §5[15[2"3l
Marie Dibario, DO 'HCNS Geisingar Clinic Resigned - Left Employment Montour 7121125
T iKenneth Sauires, DO (HCNS Gelsinger Chnic Resigned - Left Employment Montour 7121/25
'Kn?gony L. Mentecalvo, MD uHCNS %TPenn State Health Community Medical Group Resigned - Left Employment Cumberland 10/23/22
ary 73ppo, LW SHCNS SKeystone Counsaling and Evaluation Services Resigned - Left Employment Chirtcon 7726755
“Lisa V. Fall, PHD fCNS Thner Compass LLC Ceased Dperation "“Tioga “5738/ 25
Kathleen V. Marabella, MA HCNS Susquehanna Physician Services Refired - Left Employment iLycoming 7/31/25
{Erica S. Hone, LPC FICHS “UPMC Integrated Advanced Care Providers ?ﬁﬁigned = Left Employment Allegheny 10/21/23
iLihui Tang, MO HCNS sAllgheny Clinic & St Vincent Medical Education &  {Resigned - Left Employment Erie 8106755
Christine A. Paul, PSYD HCNS {University of Pirsburgh Physicians Resigned - Left Employment Alleghery 8/27/25
T Liea V. Feil, PHD HCNS \Tnner Compass LLC Ceased Operation “Tioga 3825
“Kathleen V. Marabella, MA HCNS iSusquehanna Physician Services Retired - Left Employment Lycoming 7/31/25
'Anthony M. Pastore, LPC HENS ;The Quest Instiute & Counseling Center Inc Retired - Left Employment; Lackawanna 8/14/25
Jackalynn Wilson, LPC HCNS “Thaxton Holistc Wellness Cernzer LLC gﬁesigned - 1eft Employment Lackawanna 8/26/25
oel Vogt, MD iIHCNS "West Virginia Univ Medical Corp §No Response Morgantown, WV 18/31/25
“Charissa Duffy, CRNP FHCNS P360 Care Services PLLC £Resigned - Left Employment Allegheny 8/13/25
'4Tana Whitt, CRNP {HCNS P360 Care Services PLLC iNo Response Allegheny 1812825
"Erica S. Hone, LFC iHCNS Children’s Community Pediatrics £Resigned - Left Employment Allagheny 10/21,75_3
' 'I'mothy Davis, PSYD HCNS MediTelecara of Pennsylvania LLC “Resigned - Left Employment Dauphin 87125
;rTe"EJahangeer, MD HCNS (zeisinger Clinic ,%?Left Area - Left Employment Cambria 10/4/21
<Chr|sial €. Yuo, MD HCRS SUniversity of Pittsburgh Physicians INo Response Allegheny 9/30/25
T Ky Fox, PHD TACHNS PsychoGeriatric Serivees 11C Resigned - Lem Employment Adams 5/15/25
Magehn Newell, LSW HCNS Forensic Counseling Associates 1L.C Left Area - Left Employment Monroe 9/9/25
gEleen 1. Smith, LCSW “HCNS “MediTelecare salgkestgnec[ - Left Employmant Dauphin 9/4/25
" Dilip N Chandran, MO “HCNS West Virginia University Medical Corparation Resigned - Left Emplayment :8/31/25
JJeremy A. Herschler, MD JHCNS West Virginia University Medical Corporation No Response 3%9!30/25
“Emily Evans, CRNP HCNS P360 Care Services PLLC Resigred - Left Employment Allegherty 18/20/25
Jam1e Peven, PHD HCNS University of Pittsburgh Physicians %igned - Left Employment Allegheny 8/31/25
. \Anna M. Frantz, 5w HCNS APMC Community Medicine, Inc Resigned - Left Emplayrment Allegheny 9/26/25
14037 ST Fayior N. Day, PHD JHCNS HUniersity of Pittsburgh Physicians Resigned - Left Empiayment ‘Allegheny G/26/25
T iChristing Marshall, LCSW “HCNS Vitel Healthcare Solutions Resigned - Left Employment Berks 5717725
:Monae Rector, CRNP HCNS Vital Hezslthcare Solutions Resigned - Left Employment Berks 9/17/-E
T Susan Hunter, CRNP HCNS PsychioGeriatric Serivees LLT Resigned - Left Employment \Adams 46/25/25
;;Yuo, Christal MD HCNS University of Pittsburgh Physicians No Response Allegheny 9/30/25
Mary A, Keegan, LCSw HCNS Matthew Berger MD PC Retired - Left Employment Lackawanna 10/8/25
sbecca R. S6rg-DObSON, LPL HCNS Tnspired Journeys Ceased Operation TEik 373104
nne M. Stemer Lpc 4HCNS Embrace Life Counseling Services LLC Ceased Operation §Gearﬁelé 10/27/24
1Jean Gauvm, MD HCNS {Geisinger Clinic Resigned - Left Employment Montour 10/27,&'5
12687 T atthew Wright, MD “HCNS *Geisinger Cliric ¥Resigned - Left Empioyment Mantour 10/27/25
gagn T ‘ ' iSamuel Faulkner, PHD SHCNS “Geisinger Cliic ?ﬁslgned Left Employment iMontour 7121725




{13243 {Onyinye Ugorji, MG FHCNS Geiginger Clinic {Resigned - Left Employmens IMontaur 10/27/25
137 T mm— "éJere‘rny K-Hgfgéi‘ller, MD JHCNS West Virginia University Medical Corporation iNo Response Morgantown, WV $9/30/25
) amie Peven, PHD HENS University of Pittsburgh Physicians Resigned - Left Employmert Allegheny 83125
- Taylor N. Day, PHD HCNS University of Pittsburgh Physicians Resigned - Left Employment Allegheny 0/26/25
Joshua Nickerson, DO HCNS Geisinger Clinic Resigned - Left Employment TMontour 1[]/“2“7"755
Julia Pearson, LSW HCNS “HMove Forward Counseling LLC Retired - Lett Employment lackawarma  110/8/25
7 Mingxu Zhang, MD JHCNS iGelsinger Clinic Resigned - Left Employment Montour 10/27/25
w‘fDeidra ThompsunT,CwRNP HCNS iEvangelical Medical Services Organization Resigned - Left Employment Union 107:;755
iNagib Chowdhury, MD HCNS tEvangelica! Medical Services Organization Resigned - Left Employment Union 6727125
: renda AIexandér—O'Neil, CRNP HCNS gﬁgﬁgelical Medical Services Organization Resigned - Left Employment Lnion 6/27/25
Shamsher Ahluwalia, MD THCNS iHighlands Hospital Resigned - Left Employment “Faystie 6/22/25
A Shawn Armstrong, LPC “HCNS Northern Light Counseling Resigned - Left Employment Wayne 10/3/25
iMatthew McCormick, CRNP (HCNS Vital Healthcare Solutions iResigned - Left Employment Berks 10/2/25
" Nerme White, CRNP HCNS Vital Heatthcare Solutions IResigned - Left Employment Barks 10/2/25

Michael S: Driscoll, PHD
hristie £. Bush, L

7 :eiifer Hailey, PSYD
Jemmif

ni




HCNS Comprehensive Facilities Term Report
" H

MCO Provider 1D

1000185
1000542
1001989
1000316
1000926
1002259
1000874
1000999
1001434
1002432
1002383

~Faclity Name.

Steward Sharon Regional Health System, Inc.
MeadowWood Behavioral Health System
Steward Medical Group, Inc.

Devereux Pennsylvania Children's Services
Franklin Family Services, Inc.

Mission Autism Clinics LLC

Geisinger - Bloomsburg Hospital

Geisinger Medical Center

Berkshire Psychiatric & Behavioral Health Services, P.C.
In-Tune Mental Health, LLC

PursueCare Pennsylvania PLLC

HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS
HCNS

Ceased Operation

1/6/2025

Contract Terminated

Ceased Operation

Business Decision

Ceased Operation

Acquisition

Ceased Operation

Ceased QOperation

Acquisition

Ceased Operation

Does not meet criteria - Initial

New Castl 3/12/2025
Middlesex 3/7/24

|Chester |4/172025 |

Franklin  5/21/2025
Luzerne 12/3/2024

Montour = 5/15/2025
Montour 7/3/2025
Berks 7/8/2025
Blair 2/19/2025
Middlesex 10/1/2025



COMMUNITY CARE
Bonavorlloam iganeon

HealthChoices North Central Network | Provider Additi

ons and Closures (Between November 1, 2025 and November 30, 2025)

CCBHO ¥ e
"':y“p‘:“" Provider HCNS Provider 515,',',? "“"‘;‘r::“l';:f ‘:]ﬂ.":')"'““ Service Locution Service Location - cont'd cy | sute| zip County PROMISe Provider Type PROMISe Specialty Code Age Sias | s
m : s iz o e i iz T L D i G e s b i S | _ | From | Date
Practboner 7804 Abbasl, lsrar, MD PC Jamestown Psychiatric, P.C. 42 Clark Street Warren PA [16365  Waren 31: Physician | 339; Psychiatry & Newrology |Addltand Cid | 11/27/15
Practitioner | 17745 | Acor, Colleen, LSwW PC | Strategic Counseling LLC : 16 Sharwood Drive SuteD “Boomsourg | PA 17815 Calumbia jental Health/Substance Abuse {113; Gutpatient Practitoner < MH  |Additand Chid | 11727735 o
Pracutioner | 14212 |Batista, Rissy, LPC PC | Now Me Counseling Services PLLC 224 Broad Street |Sulte 205 Milford TPA (18337 Pke lental Health/Substance Abuse | 112: Outpatient Practitioner - MH Adultand Child | 11/11/25 o
Practioner 6390  |Bingaman, Dustin, PhD PC Indiana Healthcare Physiclan Services, Inc. | 240 West Mahoning Street o Pumxsutawney | PA (15767 Jeflerson |19: Poychologist 1180: General Psychologist Adult — i TS
Pracotioner | 17056 Brown-Steranko, Molly, LMFT PP Private Practice B B 23 Meadawbrook Drive B N Schuylidl Haven | PA 17972 ental Health/Substance Abuse ;ilz"@ﬁpéué_n'r'ﬂ'ﬁinﬁer-'ﬁﬁ_' " Adultand Chid | 11/10/25 -
Facility 1DDDESI  Child & Family Support Services, Inc. 2276 West Market Street T - "~ pattsville “PA (17901  |Schuylkll  |0B: Clinie o '"‘E?n:_ Mobile Mental Health Treatment | Adult 11/20/25
Faclity | 1DDDESS  Child & Family Support Services, Inc. 2276 West Markst Strest | T Patsvile PA (17801 | Sehuylkil 1112 Mental Health/Substance Abuse 500: Individual IBHS ionild B
Facllty 1000653 Child & Family Support Services, Inc. . East - Faven Elementary | Schuylkil Faven | PA|17972 I T
Pracotioner | 2818 | Coffman, Peter, MD PC | Jamestown Psychiatric, P.C. 42 Clark Street T Warren PA [16365 %aﬂ:mchlaw& Neurology |Adultand Child | 11/14/25
Facility 1001263 Commonwealth Clinical Group, Inc. . - h 41 East Orange Sweet | |Lancaster | PA 17802 I Poychiatric Outpatient _-VAdultannCNld T |
Facility 1001112 Community County Services, Inc. o 2672 Helveta Road T |Lahesburg | PA (15848 Cleareld |11: Mental Health/Substance Abuse 115: Family Based Mental Health child 11/13/25 i
Pracutioner | 6651 | Driscoll, Michael, PhO FA | Gelsinger Clinic 100 North Academy Avenue - nille PA 17822 |Montour 119: Psychologist 150: General Psychologist Adult and Child 1118725
Practboner | 17861 Fild, Adam, LSW PC  Strategic Counseling LC 18 Sherwond orve ;Su.tm D ooty | PR " lColumbia |11 Mental Health/Substance Abuse T Outpatient Practitioner - M Adultand Child | 11/27125 N
Practinoner | 13237 | Fiash, Alysan, LPC BC Open Door Professional Counsehng LLC 418 Main Street T iSuteco0 ~|Deoncey ) |Lackawanna |11 Mental Health/Substance Abuse. — Outpatient Practitioner - MH  Adultand Child | 11/15/25
Practiuoner | 15416 | Frir, Jessica, LPC FA  Children's Community Pediatrics 1000 Infinity Drive | First Floor Monroeville TPA 15146 Allegheny Eu: Mental Health/Substance Abuse | 112: Outpatent Practitioner - MH | Chid _:TE?TZE_ =
Practtiorer | 1506 | Fritz, Jessica, LPC FA  Chilcren's Community Pediatrics 619 South Plke Road . T pA (16055 Buler  |11: Menial Health/Substance Abuse | 112: Outpatient Practtioner - MH child { wais ||
Practiioner | 4190 | Frontz, Elizabeth, LCSW PP Private Practice o 55 Wichell Foad " lpenfield TPA 15840 |Clearfild “Mental Health/Substance Abuse "Thz Outpatient Fracutioner - MH_ Adult and Child 1121125
Practitioner | 16137 | Goorard, Dawid, LPC Northern Light Counseling R ':‘EsilrMam'S;r;;f?i I " Honesdale | PA 18431 |Wamne 15 Gutpatient Prachtonsr <M Adatand Chig | TV |
Practiones | 14384 | Gourley, Alena, LCSW PP | Private Practice o 117 East Mahonng " Punssutawney Jefferson 1112: Outpatient Practitioner - MH BRI
Practtioner | 14384 Gourley, Alena, LCSW PP |Private Practice lis2zRowee s A = tal Health/Substance Abuse '112: Outpatient Practitioner - MH
Practioner | 7871 |Homirsky, Sarah, MD FA | University of Pittsburgh Physicians 13811 Oara Street K DG A (i Allegheny  |31: Physician 339; Psychiatry & Newrology
Practbioner | 17703 =.muy, Brandie, LSW PC |Chnstian Counseling Associates of Western | 169 West College Street N | Pa (13m0 ';éréﬁ T 11t Mental Heaith/Substance Abuse ;ﬂzi:ioutpanem Practivoner- MH | Adult and Child ‘
g . |Pemsenis | PR R, S N — S I
Practitioner 17792 | Kane, Carlye, LCSW PC Clinical Social Worker Assaciates, Inc 396 South Centre Street Suite 3 PA {17901 chhuyildH Mental Health/Substance Abuse | 112; Outpatient Practitioner - MH
Practitioner | 17644 {Kurrell, Lone, LCSW PC |Laure R Gargano LLC - |11 Reltz Boulevard T lsuezz “PA :1_7'53'7 “lumen :1 Mental Health/Substance Abuse | 112; Outpatient Practitioner - MH Adultand Chid | 11/10/25 | ]
Practitioner | 14573 | Nobles-Harrington, Leona, CRNP A .IMEEI'FEI\EC;rE_u-I_Peﬁ;sv-IvahIa_,- e {600 North 2nd Street suted01 PA (17101 Dauphin coe .-m FamilyBAdult Psychlatric MH | Adult e |
Practiianer | 13585 Peachey, Karen, LPC PC | Jourmey To Hope Counseling LIC 19620 Licking Creek Road . I Guists | 11: Mantal HealinSubstance Abuse adutand Chid | L1025 |
Practitioner | 13694 | Rellly, Burton, PeyD "PC | ntegrative Counseling Services PC 175 Meteor Way, Suite 214 | Montrase High Schoal T |Susquehann 19: Psychologist 190; General Peychologist 7£Amaﬁinﬁi Tupss |
Pracutioner 17588 | Rochette, Sarah, PhO PC |Cantre Counseling and Weliness LLC " 1315 South Allen Street  Sute 117 [State College | PaA Vls?niit?nﬁf ‘ Psychologist | 190: General Psychalogist ~ {chid ‘ ez |
Practitioner | 17588 | Rochems, Sarah, PhD PC | Centre Counseling and Wellness LLC 315 South Allen Street |Suite 218 T [stmweCollege | PA [16801 “C:n?e_h_- ‘Pychologist |190; General Psychologist  [Child —j Tunes |
Practtioner | 16578 | Rue, Thomas, LMHC "PC Cholces Mentwl Health Counseling PLLC 7 Ene Avenue o S e (Suvan |11 Fierial FealivfSubaance Abuse | 112; Outpatient Practiioner < MH | Addtand Cid | T1/10/25 =
Facllity 1000781 | Step-By-Step, Inc. - " 1187 Atfantic Avenue Mental Health/Substance Abuse  |592: Applied Behavior Analysis IBHS  |Child ‘""'_"_—‘ ThiEs |
Facilty | 1000185 |UPMC Behavioral Health of the Alleghenies . 1215 West Pine Grove Road 08: Clinic o 10: Psychiatric Outpatient TUnpes |
Facility 1000186 | UPMC Behavioral Health of the Alleghenies - |217 Scho Sweet ring Creek Elementary \08: Clinic Euu; Peychiatric Dutpatient - wos
Faciity 1000186 | UPMC Behavioral Health of the Alleghenies ] : 2181 School Drive srk Forrest E é;&;ﬁaﬁfiﬁd: ateon Township | PA T lemoine E1'10: Psychiatric Outpatient |chid "'3" 11/10/25
Facillty 1000186 | UPMC Behavioral Health of the Alleghenies - 20Vila CresiDive | |Panorama Vilage Elementary |Siate Colege | PA {16601 Teene came | 110: Psychiatric Outpatient chid . 10z |
| |Schoel i | | | |
Pracuuoner | 17691 |Vallon, Katya, LPC FA  |viriditas LLC DBA Sacred WILDNESS Psychotherapy| 1307 Park Avenue T lSute10-223 " Willamsport | PA 17701 Lycoming I Wental Health/Substance Abuse | 112; Outpatient Practitioner - MH | Adultand Chid | 11/6/25 B
| | i | |
Pracitionsr | 9543 |Vecchiarell, Justine; PHD P |Childrens Hospital of Prtsburgh |40k Penn Avenue sHospial Orive Pasburgh | (15224  dilegreny 117 Mental Health/Substance Abuse 112: Outpatient Practtioner - MH | Child I T 1y/26(25 |
3549 |Vecchiareh, Jusine, PHD FA |Cruloren's Hospital of Pshurah T ‘s Hospital Diive 79?{1512-4 | Allsgheny élg: Psychologist 180: General Psychelogist Chitd ! 11727725 =

Pagelof2




COMMUNITY CARE
B0ngorl Hoath Organzaton

HealthChoices North Central Network | Provider Additions and Closures (Between November 1, 2025 and November 30, 2025)

CCBHO Contract | Contract
rovi Enti . . .
Provider | b ovider ITCNS Provider ntity Dructis paie [ ATHlsticn Nasie Serviee Location Service Location - cont'd City State | Zip County PROMISe Provider Type PROMISk Speciulty Code Age Effective | Closure
Type Type (for_individuals_only)
D From Date
Faclity 1002578 Viridias LLC DBA Sacred WILDNESS Psychotherapy 1307 Park Avenue Suite 10-223 Williamsport PA 17701  |Lycoming 11: Mental Health/Substance Abuse 112: Outpatient Practitioner - M Rdultand Child |  11/6/25
Practitioner 17502 | Whittemore, Susan, LPC PC  |Craig Psychological Assaciates 370 North Seneca Street Ol ity PA 16301 | Venango 11: Mental Health/Substance Abuse | 112; Outpatient Practitioner - MH | Adultand Child | 11/14/25

Providers - 15 - Locations - 17

Providers - 7 - Locations - 11

Providers - 0 - Locations - 0

Providers - 7 - Locations - §

Providers - 29 - Locations - 37

Page20f2




Provider Reported Capacity
", |Titna fifnit| Date
. A |tethe’ - |notified: ; R
. | Date network notified | capacity’” |capac Sl : ] Networklcliﬁica'l‘ ol
Provider Name Netwerk PRRep |Service Servic Location capacity issie i |issue " IProvider interveiitions - | Interventioris -2 -
New hire passed PCB
board exam and is
accepting referrals. Some
referrals from last momth
that were on the waitlist
either chose to go with
ancther provider and/or
ne lenger intersted. One
watitto a higher lavel of
care, and others were
zhle to cpen with our
current staff. We still
have vacancles in
EkfCameron counties for
29, 17 and 16 hours. One
1 staff member was hired 16.25 Staftis off on FMLA and
hrs 1 staff hired for 24 hours and unknown when thay will
got trained an resigned on return, 3 staff increased
10/24/2025 Efl/Cameron County their hours by 4 hours, 5
We submitted for one staff ot hours and 2 hours.
A3 Servidea Drive & 1 North increase 3 hours a week and Continuing to interview
Diekingon Canter Main Street Coudersport PA another {o increase 4 hours a 1o hire %o fill vacaneias.
Inc Amy Peer Support 16515 12/1/2025 wesk. D|Elk/Cameron  |Ne longer have z waitlist.
Amy Barr- Increased outreach and
Baughma 110 Campus Drive, Bradford, PA visibility at job fairs,
The Guidance Center |North Central|n FEMH 16701 12/1/2025)5 menths At capacity with waitlist 3|McKean onfine job marketing
Ay Barr-| [Increased outreach amd
Baughma 110 Campus Drive, Bradford, PA visibility at job fairs,
The Guidance Center | North Central|n IBHS 16701 12/1/2025|6 menths At capacity with waitlist 5|McKean ohline job marketing
our capacity for children and
adolescents is 43 beds. We have three
units dedicated to this population,
separated into child/pre-adolescent and
two adolescent groups (male upit and
The Meadows 132 The Mesdows Drive, Centre fernale unit), We are currently accepting
Psychiatiie Center  |HCNS Amy Children Hall, PA 16828 12/4/2025] patients as young as 6. 0|HCNS
In regard to our adult inpatient services,
they are also running at a slightly
The Meadows 132 The Meadows Drive, Centre ;e:,:cz:::ﬁc::dif:;ﬁinri}r :
Peychiatric Center |HCNS Amy Adults Hall, PA 16828 12/1/2025 Q[HCNS




Centre/County

MH/ID/El - D&A HCNS Amy BCM Centre County 11/14/2025 fa 3| Centre Fully staffed
No ionger accepting for
Enlightenad OPMH; still accepting for
Psychiatdc Services |HCNS AMY OPMH Mifflin County 6/3/2025 nfa 0| Mifflin med mansgemant
Northumberland ; 17 N. 3 Northumberlan
County BHIDS  |HCNS amy  [omerewssom  [Z T owE Srect Sy 11/3/2025 old no waitlist
Northumberiand 217 N. Center Strest, Sunbury, Northurnberlan
County BHIDS HCNS Ay Adult BCM BA 17801 11/3/2025) Qld na waitlist
Actively recrutting, staff
are offereing telehealth
where applicable, staff
from other offices
offaring time at Clarion
office, ACT 66 waviers
have been submitted to
waive required clinic
Cen-Clear Child experience for staff
Services HENS Diana D&A 0P Clarion County 4/1/2025 Stffing Llarlon meeting outfined criteria
7/14/2025 -
Less than {No Longer
The Main Link HCNS Lori Paer Support Bradford 5/7/2025|30days i has wait list | Staffing 3| Bradford
Recently interviewed
Clearfieid ac!di‘tional tl:|emp|'s'_: ?nd
will be offering pesition,
Fresh Beginning HCNS Lot OPMH 5/20/2025 Staffing 5| Clearfield awaiting acceptance.
Bellefonte Office Pravider is advertising for
Cen-Clear Child MHOP; MH 527 Willowbank Rd positions to increase
Senvices HCNS Diana |Psychiatry Bellefonte, PA 16823 9£3/2025 Avallability Centre ity
Brookville Office Providar is advertising for
Cen-Clear Child 222 Alleghany Bivd. positions to increase
Services HCNS Disha |SUD Brookville, PA 15825 B/312025 Availzbility Jefferson capacity
MHOP/SUD OF;  |Clarion Office Provider is advertising for
Gen-Clear Child MH Psychiatry;  |827 Wood St. positions to increase
Services HCNS Diana  |MAT Med Clarion, PA 18214 81312025 Availability Clarion capacity
Clgarfield Office Provider is advartising for
Cen-Clear Child MH OR/SUD OP; |60 Industrial Park Road pasitions to increase
Services HCNS Diana |MH Psychiatry Clearfisld, PA 16830 932025 Availability Clearfield capacity
Coalport Office Provider is advertising for
Gen-Clear Child 122 53 Blvd. tpositions to increase
Services HCNS Dizna |MHCP/SUD OP |Coalport, PA 16627 8/3/2025 Availability Clearfield tcapacity
Dubois Office Provider is advertising for
Cen-Clear Child MHOF; MH 2910 Ckiahoma Salem Road Clearfield/Jeff {positions to increase
Senvices HCNS Diana  |Psychiatry Dubois, PA 15801 9132025 Availability erson pacity
MH OF/SUD OP; |Huntingden Office Provider is advertising for
Cen-Clear Child MH Psychiatry; 620 Washington Street positions to increase
Services HCNS Diana |MAT Med Huntingden, PA 16652 8/3/2025 Availability HMJ capacity




Philipsburg Cifice
MH DOP/SUD OP; |1633 Philipsburg Bigler Provider is advertising for
Cen-Clear Child MH Psychiatry; Highway Clearfield/Cen | positicns to increase
Services HCNS Diana  |MAT Med Philipsburg, PA 16866 8/3/2025 Avallability 0 tre capacity
Punxsutawney Office Provider is advertising for
Cen-Clear Child MH OP/SUD CF; [117 Elk Run Avenue positions to increase
Services HCNS Diana  [MH Psychiatry Punxsutawngy, PA 16787 9312025 Availability 0 lJefferson capacity
St. Merys Office
MH OP/SUD OF; 427 North Saint Mary's Provider is advertising for
Cen-Clear Child MH Psychiatry: Street positions to increase
Services HCNS Diana |MAT Med St. Mary's, PA 15857 SI3I2028. Availability 0 Elk capacity
MH OP/SUD OP; |Yeagertown Office Provider is advertising for
Cen-Clear Child MH Psychiatry; 13193 Fergusen Valley Read positions to increase
Services HCNS Diana |MAT Med Yeagertown, PA 17082 §/3/2026 Avzilability ¢ [hW2 capacity
Wayne Memorial We have openings for adults and 0 —we dolwayne, Pike, Hm ;Z‘;"agnz ’,';"\‘,".ng -
Community Health ; 600 Maple Avenue, Sukie 15, children for therapy, including not keep {Susquehanna
Center — Honesdale HiCNS Lord OPMH Honesdzle, PA 18431 813012025 specialized PCIT sessions for young waiting [and newly graduatgd Losw,
A " - we have openings across
quha\noml Health children. fists.  |Lackawanna the spectrum of ages.
o speciumorages. |
After hiring a new
Wayne Memerial 0- wa dofWayne, Plke, :us:’?;:ah:ss; :r:t‘:gilﬁe:n‘:r;h
Community Health . 600 Maple Avenue, Sulte 15, We have openings for adults and net keep] Susquehanna oL
Genter — Honesdale | ONS Lori Med Management | octale, PA 18431 S/30/20251 children for medication management. waiting{and ;e nov;_ha\_re availability
{Behavieral Health lists. L ackawanna r medication )
managements for patients
of all ages.
A psychiatrist and
[Wayna Mamorial " . . Vvayne, Pike, . - :

_ Integration of BH . We have openings for brief mental licensed clinical social
g:;“t:r:rit{_lH :f:: " HCNS Lori Services in Primary ;.SAS‘?SZ?:\I: Avenue, Honssdals, 913042025 health interventions in the primary care g::quehanna worker (LOSW) provide
Farnil 1o Care setting, for adults. ntegrated services at this

amily Physicians Lackawanna lacati
oation,
i . A psychiatrist and
'Wayne Memonial " o : Wayne, Pike, [, L .
S Integration of BH 'We have openings for brief mental licensed clinical social
xm::rit{,v%;t:,s HCNS Lori Services in Primary ?gg;am Strest, Hon le, PA 5/30/2025) heslth interventions in the primary care 0 2:?“6"'1“"3 worker (LCSW) provide
Care setting, for adults. infegrated services at this
Health Center Lackawanna ‘ot
ocation.
. . A psychiatrist and
Wayne Memorial - - Wayne, Pike, [ - :

. Integration of BH . We have openings for brief mental licensed clinical social
g:rnr;emr:n_ltylg:;?mm HENS Lor Services in Primary '24,51?42? o Tumpike, Lake Adel, 9/30/2025) health interventions in the primary care of :;?quemnng worker (LCSW) provide
Fami Care setting, for adults and children. infegrated services at this

amily Mealth Center Lackawanna \ocat
location,
‘Wayne Mermorial : N Wayne, Pike, A Psychiatriic Nurse

N Integration of BH - 'We have cpenings for brief mental < g
Gommunity Health uens Losi Services in Primary 100 Dundaff Street, Forest Ciy, 9/30/2025 health int tions ir the primary cars 0 Susgquehanna F'rac_tmcn_er {PMHNP-BC),
Centers — Forast City Care PA 18421 setiing, for adults and children and provides integrated
Family Heaith Center 9 : Lackawanna {services at this location.
Weayne Memorial {wayne, Pike, | A Psychiatric Nurse
Community Heaith Integration of BH We have openings for brief mantal e, Fike. ¥e g
Centers — HCNS Lori Services in Primary 150 Brookyn & 9/30/2025 health interventions in the primary cara mSusquehanng Prac.tmon‘er {PMHNP-BC),
Garbondale Famil Care Carbondale, PA 18407 sefting, for aduls and children. and provides integrated

aronca'e Y g Lackawanna  Jservices at his location.
Hezlth Center
Wayne Memorial . " . {Wawne, Pike, A Physician Assistant (PA

) Integration of EH . . We have cpenings for brisf mental s
Communtty Health g Lot |Services in Primary |C2 ndustial Road, Lake Ariel, /302025 health interventions in the primary care pfSusauenanna  |G) provides integrated
Genters — Sterling Ca PA 18436 setting, for children and services, to children up to
Padiatric Canter re d . Lackawannz  |age 18 at this location.

Bellefonte Office scheduled/Psych Med
Cen-Clear Child MHOF; MH 527 Willowbank Rd Very limited availabiity/Ne MH hold until January
Services HCNS Psychiatry Bellefonte, PA 16823 Psychiaitry Availability Q Cenire 2026.

Brookville Office
Cen-Clear Child 222 Alleghany Bivd.
Services HCNS SUD Brookville, PA 15825 Availakbility ¢ Jefferson

aviaolaibilty
MHOP/SUD COF;  |Clarion Office Very limited availabbility for MH resolved/Psych Med

Cen-Clear Child MH Psychiatry; 627 Wood St outpatient/No MH Psychiaitry hold until January
Services HCNS MAT Med Clarien, PA 16214 Availability ¢ Clarion 2026,

Clearfigld Office
Cen-Clear Child MH OF/SUD OP; |80 Industrial Park Road Availability/No MH Psychiaitry Psych Med hold until
Serdges HCNS MH Psychiatry Clearfield, PA 16820 Availability ¢ Clearfield January 2028.




Coalport Office

Cen-Clear Child 122 53 Blvd.
Services HCNS MH OPF/SUD OF  |Cozlport, FA 16627 Availability Clearfield
Dubeis Office
Cen-Clear Child MHOP; MH 2410 Oklzhoma Salem Road Availability/No MH Psychiaitry Clearfield/Jeff |Psych Med hold until
Services HCNS Psythiatry Dubeis, PA 15801 Availability erson January 2026.
MH OP/SUD OF; |Huntingdon Office scheduled.Psych Med
Cen-Clear Child MH Psychiafry;  |620 Washington Street Limited availability/No MH hold unti! January
Services HCNS MAT Med Huntingdon, PA 18652 Psychiaitry Availabilify HMJ 2026.
Ad out, can offer
MHOP Therapy
Clearfield or Coalport
Philipsburg Office coffice or telehealth as
MH OP/SUD QF; |1633 Philipsburg Bigler alternatives. Psych
LCen-Clear Child MH Psychtatry; Highway Very limited availabiiity/No MH Med hold until January
Senvices HCNS MAT Med Philipsburg, PA 16866 Psychiaitry Availability Clearfield/Cen§2026.
Funxsutawney Office
Cen-Ciear Child MH CP/SUD OF; |117 EIk Run Avenue Availzbility/No MH Psychialtry Psych Med held until
Senvices Blair HC MH Psgychiatry Punxsutawney, PA 15767 Availzhility Jefferson January 2026.
MH CP/SUD OP; |Roaring Spring Office
Cen-Clear Child MH Psychiatry; 819 E. Main Sireet Availability/No MH Psychiaitry Psych Med hold until
Services HCNS MAT Med Roaring Spring, PA 18673 Availability Blair January 2026.
St. Marys Office
MH OP/SUD OP; |427 North Saint Mary’s
Gen-Ciear Child MH Psychiatry; Strest Avallability/No MH Psychiaitry Psych Med held until
Services HCNS MAT Med St. Mary’s, PA 15857 Avgilability Elk January 2026.
capacity MHOP
MR OP/SUD OF; |Yaagertown Office Capacity/Psych Med
Cen-Ciear Child MH Psychiatry; 13193 Ferguson Valley Road Availability™No MH Psychiaifry held until January
Services HCNS MAT Med Yeagertown, PA 17099 Availzbility HMJ 2026.
The Main Link HCNS lorf Peer Support 17 Pine Street, Towanda, PA 11/20/3025 Availability Bradford
23 Industrial Gircle, Therapist left; they are
Clarvida (RedCo) HCNS tori QPMH Mifflintown, PA 11/24/2025 No Therapy availability Mifflin, Juniata in process of hiring
10/23/2025 notified of hold New provider starting
on all psychigiric refamals. in December 2025 - will
11/20{2025 notifed open for Avafability for therapy. Referrals for open access in
Bellefonte Office hospital and placement psychiatric hosptial and placerment different sites. PA-C
Cen-Clear Child MHOP; MH 527 Willowbank Rd discharge referrals. discharges arg open/all referrals for prescriber refumning in
Senvices HCNS Psychiatry Beliefonte, PA 16823 11/25/2025 RESOLVED. psychiatric cpen 12/8/2025. Centre Dacember.
Brockville Office
Can-Clear Child 222 Alleghany Bhvd.
Services HCNS SUD Brockville, PA 15825 Avaiiability Jefferson
10/23/2025 notified of hold Referrals for
on gl psychiatic referrals. Limited availability for MH. Referrals psychiatric hosptial and
11/2G/2025 notifed open for for psychiatric hosptial and placement discharges
MHOP/SUD OP;  |Clarion Office hospital and placement placemeni discharges are open/all are open/all referrals
Cen-Clear Child MH Psychiairy; 627 Wood St discharge referrals. referrals for psychiatric open for psychiattic open
Services HCNS MAT Med Clarion, PA 16214 11/25/2025 RESOLVED. 12/8/2025. Clarion 12/8/2025.
10/23/2025 notified of hold Referrals for
on aff psychiatiic referrals. psychiatric hosplial and
11/20/2025 notifed open for Availability for therapy. Referrals for placement discharges
Clearfield Cffice hespital and placement psychiatric hosptial and placement are open/all referrals
Cen-Clear Child MH OP/SUD OP; |60 Industrial Park Road discharge referrals. discharges are open/all referrals for for psychiatric epen
Services HCNS MH Psychiatry Clearfield, PA 16830 11/25/2025 RESOLVED. psychiatric open 12/8/2025. Clearfield 12/8/2025.
10/23/2025 notified of hold Referrals for
on &l psychigiric referrals. psychiatric hosptial and
14/20/2025 notifed opan for Avallabilty for therapy. Referrals for placement discharges
Cealpert Office hospital and placement psychiatric hosptiai and placement are openvall referrals
Cen-Clear Child 122 53 Blvd. discharge referrals. discharges are oper/zll referrals for for psychiatric open
Services BUNS MH QP/SUD OF  |Coalport, PA 16627 11/25/2025 RESOLVED. psychiatric open 12/8/2025. Clearfield 12/8/2025.




10/23/2025 notified of hold
on all psychiatric referrals.

Referrals for
psychiatric hosptial and

11/20/2025 notifed open for Availability for therapy. Referrals for placement digcharges
Dubofs Office hospital and placement psychiatric hosptial and placement are openfall referrats
Cen-Clear Child MHOP; MH 2910 Oklahoma Salem Road {discharge referrals. discharges are open/ail referrals for Clearfield/Jeff for psychiattic open
Services HCNS Psychiatry Dubuois, PA 15801 11/25{2025 RESOLVED. psychiatric open 12/8/2025, erscn 12/8/2025.
10/23/2025 notified of hold Referrals for
on all psychiairic referrals. psychiatric hosptial and
11/20/2025 notifed open for Availability for therapy. Referrals for placement discharges
MH OP/SUD OP; [Huntingdon Cffice hospital and placement psychiatric hasptial and placement are open/all referrals
Cen-Clear Child MH Psychiatry; 620 Washington Street discharge referrals. discharges are open/all refarrals for for psychiatric open
Services HENS MAT Med Huntingdon, PA 16652 11/25/2025 RESOLVED. psychiatric open 12/8/2025. HMJ 12/8/2025.
10/23/2025 notified of hold Referrals for
on all psychiatric referrals. psychigtric hosptial and
Prilipsburg Office 11/20/2028 notifed open for Availability for therapy. Referrals for placement discharges
MH OP/SUD OP; 1633 Philipsburg Bigler hospital and placement psychiatric hosptial and placement zre openfall referrals
Cen-Clear Child MH Psychiatry; Highway discharge referrals. discharges are cpen/all referrals for for psychiatric open
Services HCNS MAT Med Philipsburg, PA 16866 11/25/2025 RESOLVED. psychiatric open 12/8/2025. Clearfield/Ceni 12/8/2025.
10/23/2025 notifiad of hold Referrals for
on all psychiattic referrals. psychiatric hosptial and
11/20/2025 nefifed open for Availability for therapy. Referrals for placement discharges
Purxsutawney Office hespital and placement psychiatric hosptial and placement are open/all referrals
Cen-Clear Child MH CPF/SUD OF; [117 Elk Run Averye discharge referrals. discharges are cpenfall referrals for for psychiatric open
Services HCNS MH Psychiatry Punxsutawney, PA 15767 11/26/2025 RESOLVED. psychiatic open 12/8/2025. Jefferson 12/8/2023.
10/23/2025 nofified of hold Referrals for
on all psychiatric referrals. psychiatric hosptial and
11/20/2025 notifed open for Availability for therapy, Referrals for placemenit discharges
MH QF/SUD OP; |Roaring Spring Office hospital and placement psychiatric hosptial and placement are open/all referrals
Cen-Clear Child MH Psychiatry; 879 E. Main Street discharge referrals. discharges are open/all referrals for for psychiatric open
Services Blair HC MAT Med Roaring Spring, PA 16673 {11/25/2026 RESOLVED. peychiatric open 12/8/2025. Blair 12/8/2025.
10/23/2025 notified of hold Referrals for
on all psychiatric referrals. psychiatric hesptial and
St. Marys Office 11/20/2025 notifed open for Availability for therapy. Referrals for placement discharges
MH QP/SUD OF; [427 North Saint Mary's hospital ard placement psychiatric hosplial and placement are open/all referrals
Cen-Clear Child MH Psychiatry, Sireet discharge referrals. discharges are open/all referrals for for psychiatric open
Services HCNS MAT Med St Mary's, PA 15857 11/25/2026 RESOLVED. psychiatric open 12/8/2025. Ek 12/8/2025.
10/23/2025 nofified of hold New provider starting
on all psychiatrc referrals. in December 2025 - will
11/20/2025 notifed open for Availabilify for therapy. Referrals for open access in
MH OF/SUD OF; [Yeagertown Office hospital and placement peychiatric hosptial and placement different sites. PA-C
Cen=Clear Child MH Psychiatry; 13193 Ferguson Valley Road |discharge referrals. discharges are open/all referrals for prescriber returning in
Services HCNS MAT Med feagertown, PA 17089 11/25/2025 RESOLVED. psychiatric open 12/8/2025. HMJ December.




Enhanced Rate Report

Age Level of Care

12 Inpatient
16 Inpatient
14 RTF
15 Inpatent
14 RTF

20 Inpatient
18 Inpatient

37 Inpatient

g Inpatient
20 Inpatient
37 Inpatient
37 inpatient
45 inpatient

20 CSRU

21 CSRU

21 CSRU

13 inpatient
21 [npatient
12 RTF

12 RTF

16 Inpatient
12 RTF

16 Inpatient
12 RTF

14 RTF

14 Inpatient
14 RTF

14 RTF

12 RTF
14 RTF
29 Inpatent
12 RTF
14 RTF
26 Inpatient

14 Inpatient
12 Inpatient

14 Inpatient
14 RTF

47 Inpatient
15 Inpatient

Request date App/Denied Date
1/8/2024 Denied 1/9/24
1/30/2024 Denied 3/30/24
1/27/2024 Approved 1/27/24
3/17/2024 Approved 03/172024
371212024 Approved 3/12/24

3/28/2024 Approved 3/28/24
211312024 Approved 2/14/24

4/2/2024 Approved 4/3/24
4/3/2024 appraved 4/4/24
4/5/2024 approved 4/5/24
4/8/2024 Approved 4/9/24
4/10/2024 Denied 4/10/24
Af32/3024 Denied 4/22/24

4/22/2024 Denied 4/23/24

6/19/2024 Deniad 6/19/24
6/30/2024 Approved 7/3/24
7/23/2024 approved 7/23/24
&/7/2024 approved 8/7/24
8/12/2024 Approved 8/12/24
6/9/2024 Approved 9/12/24
10/7/2024 Approved 10/8/24
10/8/2024 approved 10/8/24
10/14/2024 Approved
11/7/2024 Approved 11/11/24
11/7/2024 Approved 11/13/24
11/13/2024 Approved 11/15/24
12/13/2024 Approved 12/13/24
1/6/2025 Approved 1/6/25

2/3/2025 Approved 2/4/25
2/10/2025 approved 2/10/25
2/21/2025 Denied

3/4/2025 Approved 3/6/25

3/10/25° Approved 3/10/25
5/12/2025 denied 5/13/25

5/21/2025 denied 5/21/25
5/29/2025 Approved

6/2/2025 denied 6/2/25
5/4/2025 appraved 6/4/25

6/2/2025 approved &/3/25
5/5/2025 approved 6/5/25

Provider
Horsham
Belmont
Sara Reed
Millcreek
Sara Reed

Geisinger
Fairmount

Haven BH
Millereek
Geiginger
Haven BH
Raven BH
Fairmount

Ramsbottom

Ramsbottom
Ramsbottom
Kidspeace
Penn Highlands
Elwyn

Elwyn
Fairmount
Elwyn
Fairmount
Elwyn
Devereux
Devereux
Devereux
Devereux

Elwyn
Devereux
Geisinger NE
Elwyn
Deveraux
Brooke Glen

FAIrmount
Meadows

Fairmount
Davereux

FAirmount
Belment

Reason for denial if appropriate

Request was for a single room with no enhanced programming

Request was for a single raom with no enhanced programming

member has been on 1:1 staffing and fadility is looking for a lateral transfer, feel they cannot meet her needs.
member on 1:1 due to elopement and SIB behaviars

Member was accepted at Elwyn, anticipated transfer date is 4/20

Member is ID, within hours of admission assaulted a peer on the unit unprovoked, have member on 1:1, approved for
7 days.

member is actively suicidat and continues to try to attempt on the unit, is on 1:1 supervision with active tiiration plan

see above

see above

member has stabilized with no behaviors for past 4 days.

reguest was for medical rot BH, due to falls and hx of sefzures

request made saying member was on 2:1 when inpatient, we checked with inpatient, she was on line of sight not even
1:1, request denied with understanding that could be revisited if member shows behaviors that warrant.

member has not been admitted yet, talked o Jim Wiseman told them we will review it once admitted and we only
approve for 7 days at a time

This is currently ongoing since approval date due to aggressive/assaultive behaviors.

member on 1:1 due 10 head banging and aggression with peers

member on 1:1 staffing, disrobing, sexually inappropriate with peers
was waiting for doc to doc to be completed, some decrease in behaviors and titration plan initiated

member has had significant increase in sexualized behaviors, working on assessment and medication changes
significant SIB, aggression to per

see above, working on titraticn plan

transgender and increased supervision due to sexually acting out

transgender and increased supervision due to sexually acting out

transgender and increased supervision due to sexually acting out

member on 1:1 staffing, disrebing, sexually inappropriate with peers, some improvement but continue to see
behavicrs

transgender and increased supervision due to sexually acting out

request for a single room but no enhanced programming so we would not cover that

Centinues above behaviors bt has decreased, meeting to talk about titration

Sl with plan, enhanced supervision, with 1:1 staff

Member hit a wall and injured hand and had metal plate, it is units policy to implement 1:1 due to the metal plate,
but not a clinical reason to support

request due to safety issues and potential for member to be harmed. Walting on CYS placement.

requested enhanced rate for 1:1 but only providing during hours of sleep and we cannot break out hours, so was
denied since we would not pay 24 hour 1:1 for only & hours.

transgender and Increased supervision due to sexually acting cut

member has severe comorbid medical, is a fall risk, also aggressive to staff and peers and requires 1:1, approved for 5
days til de on friday back to nursing facility.

Significant sexual acting out on pre-cert when presenting to the ED, will need enhanced staffing for safety issues



12 Inpatient
12 RTF
12 RTF
16 Inpatient

21 RTFA

12 RTF

16 Inpatient
12 RTF

16 Inpatient
14 RTF

12 RTF

13 Inpatient
5 RTF

27 Inpatignt
13 Inpatient

31 Inpatient
14 Inpatient
31 Inpatient
12 RTF

14 RTF

31 Inpatient
321 Inpatient
17 Inpatient
17 Inpatient

12 Partial
8 Inpatient
5 RTF
17 Inpatient
31 Inpatient
15 Inpatient
15 Inpatient
17 Inpatient
12 RTF
51
31 Inpatient

335

6/11/2025 approved 6/11/25
6/5/2025 approved 6/5/25

6/20/2025 approved 7/2/25
5/3/2025 approved 6/3/25

7/5/2025 not approved or denied
7/3/2025 approved 7/9/35
7/7/2025 acproved 7/8/25
7/22/2025 approved 7/23/25
7/22/2025 approved 7/22/25
8/8/2025 approved 8/9/25
8/2/2025 approved 8/4/25
8/14/2025 approved 8/15/25
8/26/2025 approved 8/27/25
8/25/2025 approved 8/27/25
8/25/2025 approved 8/25/25

9/6/2025 denied 9/10/25
9/16/2025 approved 9/18/25
9/17/2025 approved 9/18/25

9/5/2025 approved 9/5/25

9/8/2025 approved 9/8/25

9/5/2025 approved 8/9/25
9/17/2025 approved 9/17/25
5/25/2025 approved 5/26/25
5/30/2025 approved 9/30/25

10/3/2025 denied 10/6/25

10/7/2025 approved 10/8/25
10/1/2025 approved 10/7/25
10/6/2025 approved 10/8/25

Meadaws
Elwyn

Elwyn
Foundations

CSRU

Elwyn
Foundations
Elwn
Foundations
Devereux
Elwyn
Fairmount
Beacon Light
Fairmount
Fairmaunt

Penn Highlands
Fairmount
Penn Highlands
Elwyn
Devereux

Penn Highlands
Penn Highlands
Devereux
Devereux

DTAC
Kidspeace
Beacon Light
Devereux

10/15/2025 Had o go to ED, waiting for re Penn Highlands

10/30/2025 approved 10/30/25
11/5/2025 approved 11/6/25
11/6/2025

approved 11/6/25

11/12/2075 danied 11/14/25

11/20/2025 approved 11/21/25

Meadows
Meadows
Devereux
Ehwyn

ADAS

Penn highlands

member displaying significant aggression and potential to harm himself, is on 1:1 staffing for safety reasons waiting
far CYS placement to have open bed

1:1 for safety of sexually acting out behaviors with vulnerable population

delay due to unavailzbility of doc time between docs

due te significant aggression, peor impulse control, non verbal, intense staffing needs.

reiterated process of admitting member for evaluation and then submitting for enhanced rate - Jim Wiseman to
educate his staff.

delay due to holiday and doc schedule, approved due to sexualized hehaviors

Continued aggression, poor impulse contvol and pica, need for increase staffing to watch closely

1:1 for safety of sexually acting out behaviors with vulnerable population

continued aggression and pica, is on 1:1 for safety of injesting objects. Transferring to respite at Wood on 8/5
transgender and increased supervision due to sexually acting out

1:1 for safety of sexually acting out behaviors with vulnerable population

aggressive, attacking peers and staff

age, lack of skills, difficulty with ADL’s, needs hand over hand

inability to ambulate, severe W/d, appeared medically unstable

request was retro to the week before and we do not back date enhanced rates, they need to request day of initiation.
1:1 aggressive behavior, banging her head and SIB

severe aggression, SIB, requiring intensive staff componert due to self harm.

1:1 for safety of sexually acting out behaviors with vulnerable population

transgender and increased supervision due to sexually acting out

Severe aggression, threatening, assaulting staff, having trauma consult with Dr Bills

Severe aggression, threatening, assaulting staff, having trauma consult with Dr Bills

Suicide attempt and self harm, on 1:1 to prevent any atternpts

Suicide attempt and self harm, on 1:1 to prevent any attempts

enhanced rate requested for the provider to provide individual therapy which is already expected to be part of the
partial program so request was denied.

Member requires 1:1 staffing due to unprovoked attacks on peers

age, lack of skills, difficulty with ADL's, needs hand over hand

Suicide attempt and self harm, on 1:1 to prevent any attempts and aggression now

Agrassion towards self with self harm, had ta go to ED due to harm, will need 1:1

aggressive behaviors, hurting other peers unpravoked, assaulting staff regularly

continued aggression, manual restraints used, continued medication changes to try to assist

1:1 supervision due to sexual behaviors and beginaing specialized treatment.
not providing any special programming, just a singlé reom and 1:1.
very high risk, SIB, has needed surgery multiple imes from S1B, needs 1:1



({ community care
( :mmumm

Clinical Department
Bed Search Facility Tracking - November

2678561 HCNS _ |Hospital/ER, LHV Schuylkill ER - 111/12/25 11/14f25 |2 days Y
3014673 17 HCJE HCNS Hospital/ER, Brookville ER _ 1119725 11925 Odays N
6662565 13 HCWN HCNS Crisis Unit, B 11225 11/26/2s |0 days N
6663600 66 'HCSC 'HCNS Hospital/ER, St. Luke's Carbon arrived 11/19/25 0832PM ~ 11/20/25 ~11/20/25 R  0days N
7444655 34 ~ HCsC 'HCNS Hospital/ER, Good Samaritan ED 11325 ] ~uazes ) |0 days N
2613008 54 HCsC HCNS Hospital/ER, OrW|gsburg ) ) 111/29/25 13292  0days N

3168027 38 ~ HCSC  HCws _ Hospital/ER, St Luke's Carbon yps -
4428345 13 ~ |Hese HCNS Hospital/ER, in ED @ LVH Schuylkill 112525 ~1y26f25 -  ltday

=]



Behavioral Health Organization

N
upvc @ g‘)MMUNITY CARE

Report: Provider Contact Tracking

Data Source: PsychConsult Provider Contact Manager

Measure Period: Initiated Contacts February 1, 2025 - November 30, 2025 with follow up through 12/01/2025
Contract: HCNS

Run Date: December 4, 2025

Unresolved Inquiries
Initiated inquiries 2/1/2025-11/30/2025 with follow up through 12/1/2025

Provider # Unresolved Inquiries Avg Days Elapsed Min Days Elapsed Max Days Elapsed = Mode Days Elapsed
Total 0
Reason at Initiated Contact
2/1/2025-11/30/2026
Reason Total Occurrence Eemnlge UL initaled
Contacts
!’R- Expansion REQUESKS (Add Service, Location Product/Network, etc. - also ! 153 19.10%
includes Service Location Changes) i |
|PR-PROMISe Enrollments 98 | 12.23%
PR-Other 86 | 10.74%
PR- Clalmslﬂe\mbursementTnage 82 10.24%
PR-Contract Status 79 9.86%
PR - Provider Benefit Inqumes (e.g., Fee Schedule Codes, COB, etc.) 53 6.62%
PR - ePortal/ProviderOnline Support 51 6.37%
PR - Credentialing {e.g., Initiating Credentialing, Credentialing Status, Re- 25 4.37%
credentialing, etc.) B )
PR - Change/Verification of Information (Provider Profile Changes related to ag 4.12%
Admin Address Change, Provider CuntaclsllallD #, etc.)
PR - Rate Requests B o 19 2.37%
PR - Contract Action Needed - o 15 1.87% |
PR~ Provider Alerts o o 15 1.87%
PR-NetworkExpansion | 13 | 1.62%
|PR- Capacity e B | 12 [ 1.50%
| PR - Application F/U - - 10 1.25%
\Other S 8 1.00%
\PR-DOO - - 8 1.00%
\PR~Provi erOriematluns - 8 1.00%
PR - Application Received 6 0.75%
PR - Missing Info F/U o 5 0.62%
lication Sent 2 0.25%
PR BC Change F/U 2 0.25%
PR-Site Visit ) 2 0.25%
PR-Community Care Meeting (e.g., PAC, IBHS, etc.) 2 0.25%
CR- Initial App to Contracting 1 0.12% |
Claims Status 1 0.12% B
PR - Application Forwarded 1 0.12%
SP-Address 1 0.12%







